
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

December 11, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 11, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCn. WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT TIDS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICrPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. rF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MA YOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY ST ATlNG YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR AFPROV AL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 11127/12 - COW- 11127/12 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICf 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. MAYOR-ZONING STEERING COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICA TrONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMmEES, OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
I. CHAPMAN-uUGHTTHE LAMP FOR BURN CAMP" SUNDAY, DECEMBER 30TH, 2012 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. CITY ADMINISTRATOR-MUNICIPAL AGGREGATION REFERENDUM QUESTION 
2. CITY ADMINISTRATOR-A WARD OF OUR TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND STREET LIGHT 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
3. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT 

AGREEMENT-CHINA CAT PRODUCTIONS LLC 
4 . POLICE COMMANDER O'HALLORAN-PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT, PORT ACOUNT PRO+ 

RESPIRATOR FIT TESTER 
5. FIRE CHIEF-PURCHASE OF TWO NEW 2012 AMBULANCES 
6. FINANCE DIRECTOR-NEW WORLD ADDITIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
7. POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION-PROMOTION OF POLICE OFFICER DONALD WILHITE 
8. POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION-PROBATIONARY POLICE OFFICER APPOINTMENT

JOSEPH MANFRED IN I 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER II. 2012 

9. DEPUTY CHIEF POLICE·PRESENTATION OF PLAQUE TO GEORGE KAROUNTZOS 
to. CITY ATTORNEY·SETTLEMENT OF CASE # 11 WC 108 
11. FINANCE DIRECTOR-2012 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 
12. FINANCE DIRECTOR·20I2 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2002A 

BONDS 
13. FINANCE DIRECTOR·20I2 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2002B 

BONDS 
14. FINANCE DIRECTOR·2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2004 BONDS 
15. FINANCE DIRECTOR·2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2007A 

BONDS 
16. FINANCE DIRECTOR·2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2oo7B 

BONDS 
17. FINANCE DlRECTOR·2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2008 BONDS 
18. FINANCE DIRECTOR·20l2 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2009 

(OCTOBER) BONDS 
19. FINANCE DlRECTOR-2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2009 

(DECEMBER) BONDS 
20. FINANCE DIRECTOR-2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2010 BONDS 
21. FINANCE DIRECTOR-2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2011 BONDS 
22. FINANCE DlRECTOR-2012 TAX LEVY ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE 2012 BONDS 
23. FINANCE DIRECTOR· 2012 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCES 
24. FINANCE DIRECTOR-WATER RATE INCREASE ORDINANCE 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AU ITEMS ON THE COHS1!NT AOI!NDA AAE CONSIDERED TO BE ROIlTlNE IIHIATlJIlE AND 
WlU. BE EIIACTSilIN O/{£ ManON. "mERE WIll. BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF TliESE n"EMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS. IN WHIOI EVENT THE ITEM WIll. BE REMOVED FROM nle CONSI!NT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED /IS l1JE fIRST rreM AFTER 
Al'PROV AL 01' nJE CONSENT AGENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL· 12/5/12 - $1,060,081.82 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES-12111112 - $1.716,812.43 
3. COLLECTIONS AND BUSINESS LICENSES FOR NOVEMBER, 2012 
4. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-I. BAWERT-6818 W. WINDSOR-DENY 
5. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-L.ROMAN-2719 OAK PARK·APPROVE 
6. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-C. MOREIRA-3I22 GROVE-APPROVE 
7. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-J. ESTRADA-1842 S. HOME-APPROVE 
8. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-S. ORTIZ-I903 EAST AVE-APPROVE 
9. CHAPMAN·HANDICAP SIGN-J. DUSATKO-3718 KENILWORTH-APPROVE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 36 

In aL'ConIancc with the provisions of Ihe: Amc:ricans with disabililies Ac~ any iodi c.lual who is in the need of a reasonable :lCCornmot\alioo in order to panicipate in Of' 

benefil from allendance at a public meeting of the City of Iktwyn should contact Thomas J. Pavlik. City Cleric at 7081788·2660 as SOOfl as possible before the 
meeting dale. 



e Table of Contents 



A. 
B. 

C. 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) 

ROLL CALL 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 
Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes City Council-l 1/27112 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole -11/27112 

PAGES 

1- 4 
1- I 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn Township/Health District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Mayor-Zoning Steering Committee Appointments 1- I 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

l. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
I . Chapman- "Light the lamp for B urn Camp" Sunday. December 30. 2012 1- 3 

J. Staff Reports 
1. City Administrator-Municipal Aggregation Referendum Question 1-25 
2. City Administrator-Award of Traffic Signal and Street Light maintenance Contract 1- 3 
3. Project Operations Manager-Professional Services Reimbursement Agreement-

China Cat Production LLC I- I 
4. Police Commander O'Halloran-Purchas of Equipment, Portacount Pro + 

Respirator Fit Test 1- 6 
5. Fire Chief-Purchase of Two new 2012 Ambulances 1- 2 
6. Finance Director-New World Additional Services Agreement 1- 3 
7. Police & Fire Commission-Promotion of Police Officer Donald Wilhite 1- 1 
8. Police & Fire Commission-Probationary Police Officer Appointment-Joseph 

Manfredini 1- I 
9. Deputy Chief-Police-Presentation of Plaque to George Karountzos 1- I 
10. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # 11 WC 108 1- I 
11. Finance Director-2012 Tax levy Ordinance 1- 4 
12. Finance Director-20 12 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2002A Bonds 1- 4 
13. Finance Director-20l2 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2002B Bonds 1- 4 
14. Finance Director-2012 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2002B Bonds 1- 4 
15. Finance Director-20 12 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2007 A Bonds 1- 4 
16. Finance Director-20 12 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2007B Bonds I- 4 
17. Finance Director-20 12 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2008 Bonds 1- 4 
18. Finance Director-20l2 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2009 (October) 

Bonds 1-4 
19. Finance Director-2012 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2009 (December) 

Bonds 1- 4 
20. Finance Director-2012 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2010 Bonds 1- 4 
21 . Finance Director-20l2 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2011 Bonds 1- 4 

December 11, 2012 



K. 

BERWYN CllY COUNCil MEETING 

22. Finance Director-20 12 Tax levy Abatement Ordinance for the 2012 Bonds 1- 4 
23. Finance Director-20 12 Supplemental Appropriation Ordinances 1-12 
24. Finance Director-Water Rate Increase Ordinance 1- 3 

Consent Agenda 
I . Budget Chair-Payroll-I2I5/12 - $1,060,081 .82 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-I21II / 12 - $1,716.812.43 
3. Building and Local Improvement Permits for October, 2012 
4, Clerk-Handicap Sign-J . Bawert-6818 Windsor-Deny 
5. Clerk-Handicap Sign- L. Roman-2719 Oak Park-Approve 
6. Clerk-Handicap Sign- C. Moreira-3I22 Grove-Approve 
7. Clerk-Handicap Sign- J . Estrada-I842 S. Home-Approve 
8. Clerk-Handicap Sign- S. Ortiz-1903 East Ave-Approve 
9. Chapman-Handicap Sign- J . Dusatko-3718 Kenilworth-Approve 

December 11. 2012 

\- 1 
1- 6 
I- 7 
1- 7 
I- 9 
1- 8 
1- 8 
1- 6 
\-\0 



A 

• 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

~\ 
MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 27,2012 

THOMAS J. PA VLlK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian; Paul, Skryd, Polashek, Avila 
and Laureto. Absent: Santoy. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to excuse Alderman Santoyo The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the men and women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our 
safety, along with the men and women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The open forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor 
announced he was informed by District 100 Superintendent Dr. Stan 
Fields that the Illinois State Board of Education recognized Irving 
Elementary School as a 2012 National Title 1 Distinguished School 
Program for their positive educational advances and is one of only two 
schools to receive that distinction each year. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on November 13, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve 
as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication and 
a resolution entitled: 

AUTHORIZING TO ACCEPT PLANNING STAFF ASSISTANCE 
SERVICES DELIVERED BY THE CHICAGO METROPOLITAN 
AGENCY FOR PLANNING. 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and 
adopt the resolution as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

6. The Clerk submitted a communication regarding the revised schedule 
of 2013 meeting and holiday dates. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried with a voice vote. 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 27,2012 

7. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding approval 
to use alternative funding for construction of the North Fire Station 
parking lot project. The Mayor recognized Brian Pabst, City 
Administrator, who reviewed same. Thereafter, Polashek made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, concur and approve funding in an amount 
not to exceed $128,345.00 for the construction of the North Fire 
Station parking lot project. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

8. The Administrative Assistant to the Mayor submitted a communication 
with the recommendation of Cleaning Services. The Mayor recognized 
Ruth Volbre, Administrative Assistant who reviewed same. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and approve the 
bid from ABC Commercial Inc. as submitted In the amount not to 
exceed $64,850.00, authorize the City to develop, execute a contract 
and authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures 
thereto. Motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

9. The Chief of Police submitted a communication regarding a request to 
fill vacancy due to disability retirement. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur with the request to hire the 
next eligible candidate. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

10. The Public Works Director submitted a communication recommending 
to award bid for dump body replacement for M-18 to Monroe Truck 
Equipment. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd, 
to concur and approve as submitted in an amount not to exceed 
$21,589. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The Public Works Director submitted a communication recommending 
approval to purchase a Case 590 Combination Backhoe/loader. 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur 
and approve as submitted in an amount not to exceed $87,633. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

12. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of Case No. 10 WC11410. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an amount 
not to exceed $90,000.00. The motion carried with a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

2 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 27, 2012 

13. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy Ordinance. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Avila, to defer the item until the next City Council meeting and 
refer to the Public Hearing at 5:45 p.m. on December 11, 2012. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

14. The Finance Director submitted a communication and an ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS ADJUSTING SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES FOR 
THE 2013 FISCAL YEAR 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

15. The Consent Agenda Items K-l through K-3 were submitted: 
K-l Budget Chair-Payroll -11/21/12-$934,808.14-Approved 
K-2 Payables-11/27/12 - $300,364.54-Approved 
K-3 Building and Local Improvement Permits for October, 2012 -

Approved 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus vote deSignation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

16. Alderman Paul cancelled the Parking and Traffic Committee Meeting as 
previously re-scheduled and called for Wednesday December 5, 2012 
at 5:30 p.m. and re-scheduled for Monday January 7, 2012 at 5:30 
p.m. 

17. Alderman Skryd re-scheduled the Administration Committee Meeting 
as previously re-scheduled and called for Wednesday, December 5, 
2012 at 6:30 p.m. and re-scheduled for Wednesday December 5, 2012 
at 5:00 p.m. 

18. The Mayor called a public hearing for the proposed 2012 Tax Levy on 
Tuesday, December 11, 2012, at 5:45 p.m. 



MINUTES 
BERWYN ClTY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 27.2012 

19. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila to adjourn at the 
hour of 8: 18 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jo-J-r-----r ry 
as J. Pavlik, CMC 

City Clerk 

4 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
NOVEMBER 27, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:00 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Polashek, Avila and Laureto. Absent: Santoyo Avila made 
a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Santoyo The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2. Berwyn Zoning presentation: The Mayor recognized Kurtis Pozsgay, from the 
Berwyn Development Corporation, along with Kristin Ihnchak a 
representative from CMAP, who gave a Powerpoint presentation regarding 
the City of Berwyn's zoning update with a recommendation to revise the 
city's zoning ordinance to set forth long range land use plan . 

• Update to Title 4: Zoning Ordinance: A year long project with three goals: 

1) Implement recommendations from existing documents and policies. 
2) Organize, streamline and modernize regulations to make them more user

friendly. 
3) Ensure that regulations reflect conditions on-the-ground and enable 

Berwyn's vision for the future. 

Also to update parking and signage ordinances and to accomplish this by 
using a 4 phase approach within a one yea r time period. 

The mayor questioned Clerk Pavlik on potential re-codification cost. Pavlik 
stated he would check with American Legal regarding an estimated cost. 

3. Tax Levy and Abatement Ordinances presentation: the Mayor recognized 
Finance Director John Wysocki who presented a draft Tax Levy ordinance, 
along with a tax abatement summary and reviewed same. Wysocki stated 
this is item J-7 on tonight's council agenda and asked for the draft levy to be 
referred to the public hearing on December 11, 2012 and deferred to the 
December 11, 2012 council meeting for consideration. 

4. A motion was made by Skryd, seconded by Boyajian, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:25 P.M. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 4,2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Zoning Steering Committee Appointments 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

The City of Berwyn has most recently collaborated with the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning 

(CMAP) on the City's comprehensive plan. CMAP has once again partnered with the City to update Berwyn's 

Zoning Code. 1 am recommending the appointment of the following people to the Zoning Steering Committee 

to work with CMAP on this ordinance update. 

Doug Walega 

Theodore Polashek 

Charles Lazarra 

Nicole Campbell 

Kurtis Pozgay 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of the above candidates and approve their 

appointments. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Levero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 1/\ 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,1, Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 FAX: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn· iLgov 

December 6, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: "Light the Lamp for Bum Camp" (formerly known as "Put out the Flames" Night) event on 
Sunday, December 30th, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 is hosting their 4th annual event this year the event will be called "Light The Lamp 
For Bum Camp" it will be on Sunday, December 30th, 2012. 

The Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 has teamed up with the Chicago Wolves and created a fund-raiser to raise 
money and awareness for the Illinois Fire Safety Alliance's "I am Men Burn Camp. This event is the annual "Light 
the Lamp for Burn Camp" (formerly known as "Put out the Flames" Night)1 Each year, we have a Pregame Block 
Party hosted by the James Joyce Irish Pub and Quan's Oasis in Berwyn and then head down by the bus loads to 
see the Wolves take on the Abbotsford Heat at the Allstate Arena. 

The event will include the Chicago Wolves game on the afternoon of Sunday, December 30th, we have a group of 
over 200 hockey fans and firefighters attending the Chicago Wolves game as they take on the Abbotsford Heat. 
We are asking for your help to hold a special event prior to the game. We are requesting the use of Windsor 
Avenue (from Harlem to Maple) between Saturday evening at 8:00 PM (for placement of the tents using about half 
the street, No parking will be affected) . And, all of the street from 6:00 AM to 6:00 PM so that they will have their 
Pregame Block Party. 

I am requesting City Council approval to grant permission for this event. Police, Fire, and Public Works support is 
necessary and contingent upon your approval. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 



Alderman Nona Chapman 

Berwyn City Hall 

6700 W. 26th St. 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

SUBJECT: Berwyn Firefighters Local 506's Annual "Light the Lamp for Burn Camp" (formerly 

known as "Put out the Flames" Night)! 

TO: Alderman Nona Chapman 

It's that time again that we light the lamp for burn camp! The Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 will be 

hosting their 5th Ann ual event on Sunday, December 30th, 2012. The event will raise money and 

bring awareness to the Illinois Fire Safety Alliance "I Am Me" Burn Camp. The mission of IFSA Is 

to provide a safe environment for children who have experienced significant burn injuries. It Is 

their goal to provide a non-judgmental atmosphere in which children have the opportunity to 

build their self-esteem as they enjoy the varied activities that make up their camp experience. As 

a member of the illinois Fire Safety Alliance, the Berwyn firefighters want to help the camp raise 

money so that this year's camp experience will be better than the previous years. 

The Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 has teamed up with the Chicago Wolves and created a 

fundralser to raise money and awareness for the Illinois Fire Safety Alliance's "I am Me" Burn 

Camp. This event Is the annual "Light the Lamp for Burn Camp" (formerly known as "Put out the 

Flames" Night)1 Each year, we have a Pregame Block Party hosted by the James Joyce Irish Pub 

and Quan's Oasis in Berwyn and then head down by the bus loads to see the Wolves take on the 

Abbotsford Heat at the Allstate Arena. 

For each ticket we sell to the game, $10 Is donated to the Illinois Fire Safety Alliance. 

We are asking for your support by raising as much money and awareness for the illinois Fire 

Safety Alliance. 100% of the proceeds are donated to IFSAlln the last 3 years of our event, the 

Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 has raised over $32,0001 

Thanks for your SupportJ 

Mike Laureto 

Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 



SUNDAY, DECEMBER 30tH 2012 

£s rf! r ....., 

(}jrancfo ~ rEeef 
www. 8(~ndo s 8 e e(.(olll 

As~non p ...... .. .... Just because the NHL S.,.a<>v" ,<> "all".,. .. .,.U, uve""," • II.eall vve "ave ':0 suspend our 
efforts to assist the Burn Camp! The Ch~cago Wolves and Berwyn Firefighters Local 

506 have teamed up to raise money and awareness for the Illinois Fire Safety 
Alliance's " I am Me" Burn Camp. Each year, we host a Pregame Block Party in 

Berwyn. This year we will head down to the Allstate Arena to watch the Chicago 
Wolves take on the Abbotsford Heat. 

In the past 3 years, the Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 
have raised over $32,000 for the Illinois Fire Safety Alliance. 

Package Option #1 Option #2 Option #3 Pregame Only 

Included In 1) TIcket to the 1) TIcket to the 1) TIcket to the Can't attend the 
each game game game game, but you 
Package 2) $10 Donation to 2) $10 Donation to 2) $10 Donation to would like to come 
Deal the Burn Camp the Bum Camp the Burn Camp to Pregame Block 

3) Food & Drinks at 3) Food & Drinks at Party? 
the Pregame the Pregame Not a problem, 
Block Party •• Block Party" enjoy food and 

4) Party Bus to and drinks and come 
trom the game support a great 
(Umited seats) causel 

PRICES $35 $50 $65 $30 
•• Food & Drinks will be provided at tile Pregame Block Party only. Drinks include any draft beer on tap, 

import or domestic, from James Joyce Irish Pub & Quan's Oasis. Food will be provided by Brando 's Beef. 

WHERE CAN YOU PURCHASE TICKETS? 

_ _ V.isiL __ 

flttp:l/www.lightthelamRfo.~pu.rncamp.org 
to use Pay.pal 

OR 

Contact Berwyn Firefighter 
-----JVti~e~ La~ur~ip ~-

C: (708). 415~ 1.24.T 
E: l.ighUhe/ampforbur:ncamp@gmail .com . 

.. Tickets are~limitedfor thIs.. year~ event. so dcm 'f delay. It"s First Com~ ... First Serve! •• 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

11 December 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. lovero 
Members of City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Municipal Aggregation Referendum Questfon 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

Attached hereto is an ordinance which will cause a referendum to be placed on the April ballot. The referendum 
question will ask residents If they would lik.e to grant authority to the City of Berwyn in order to select a vendor with a 
potentially lower electricity cost; this process is known as municipal aggregation. 

CornEd owns and maintains the electrical distribution equipment and is the sale company authorized to distribute and 
deliver electricity to customers within the region. CornEd is responsible for distributing electricity, but not for generating 
or supplying the electricity load. Under Illinois law, CornEd customers are permitted to purchase this supply of power 
through a third-party firm, known as an Alternative Retail Electric Supplier. Under current illinois law, the City rnay 
create a community-wide electricity aggregation program through which it may contract for electricity supply on behalf 
of residents and certain small businesses. The goal of a community aggregation program is to reduce the rates paid for 
the supply of electricity by bundling a significant number of accounts and seek.ing competitive bids for electricity supply 
to those accounts. Electricity would continue to be supplied through the ComEd infrastructure and all customers would 
continue to pay for electricity supply and service through one bill from Com Ed. 

Under the state statute, the City is required to submit for referendum the question of whether the City shall operate the 
aggregation program. The attached resolution authorizes the City Clerk to submit the following question to be placed on 
the April ballot: 

Shall the City of Berwyn have the authority to arrange Jar the supply oj electricity for its residential and small 
commercial retail customers who have not opted out of such program? YES/NO 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordinance so that the above referendum will be placed on the April 
ballot. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

Brian Pabst Evan K. Summers 
City Administrator Project Operations Manager 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn-iLgov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS OF 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THE PUBLIC QUESTION 
OF WHETHER THE CITY OF BERWYN SHOULD HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO 
ARRANGE FOR THE SUPPLY OF ELECTRICITY FOR ITS RESIDENTIAL AND 
SMALL COMMERCIAL RETAIL CUSTOMERS WHO HAVE NOT OPTED OUT 
OF SUCH PROGRAM. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael A vila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet fonn by authority of the Mayor a nd City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on December 12, 
2012. 



ORDINANCE No. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS OF 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THE PUBLIC QUESTION 
OF WHETHER THE CITY OF BERWYN SHOULD HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO 
ARRANGE FOR THE SUPPLY OF ELECTRICITY FOR ITS RESIDENTIAL AND 
SMALL COMMERCIAL RETAIL CUSTOMERS WHO HAVE NOT OPTED OUT 
OF SUCH PROGRAM. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as is 

provided by Article VII. Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and , as such, may exercise 

various powers and perfonn numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, Section 1-92 of the Illinois Power Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3855/1-1, et seq., (the 

"Act"), authorizes the corporate authorities of a municipality to adopt an ordinance under which the 

municipality may aggregate residential and small commercial retail electrical loads located within the 

municipality and, for that purpose, to solicit bids and enter into service agreements to facilitate for 

those loads the sale and purchase of electricity and related services and equipment; and 

WHEREAS, Section 1-92 of the Act further provides that if the corporate authorities of a 

municipality seek to operate such aggregation program described in the preceding recital as an "opt-

ou t" program for residential and small commercial retail customers, then prior to the adoption of an 

ordinance with respect to aggregation of residential and small commercial retail electric loads, the 

corporate authorities shall submit a referendum to the municipality's residents to determine whether 

or not the aggregation program shall operate as an opt-out program for residential and small 

commercial retail customers; and 

WHEREAS. the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate Authorities") seek to 

2 



operate an aggregation program as described herein as an opt-out program for its residential and 

small commercial retail customers (the "Program"), and have detennined that it is in the best 

interests of the City and its residents, and in furtherance of the public health, safety and welfare, to 

submit to the City's electors the question of whether the Corporate Authorities shall adopt the 

Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth fully herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and detennines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to cause the public question of whether the 

Corporate Authorities shall adopt the Program to be submitted to the electors of the City in 

accordance with Section 1-92 of the Act and the general election law. 

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to certify the following 

public question to the Cook County Clerk for submission to the electors of the City at the 

Consolidated Election to be held on April 9, 2013 (the "Election"): 

3 



Shall the City of Berwyn have the authori ty to arrange for the 

supply of electricity for its residential and small commercial 
YES 

retail customers who have not opted out of such program? 

NO 

Section 4. The City Clerk shall certify the above public question to the Cook County Clerk 

no later than January 31, 2013, said date being sixty-eight (68) days prior to the Election, in 

accordance with the general election law. 

Section 5. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict. hereby superseded. 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet fonn as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. 

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 11lh 

day of December 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

~ES NO ~BSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

!Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

lLaureto 

(Mayor Lo v ere ) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED this 11111 day of December 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

~RESENT 



Professional Services Reimbursement Agreement 

This Professional Services Reimbursement Agreement (this "Agreement») is made 
and effective as of this day of .20]2, by and between the City of 
Berwyn (the "City"), and China Cat Productions LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company ("China Cat") . The City and China Cat may, for convenience purposes only, be 
hereinafter referred to as the "Parties" or each individually as a "Party." 

WHEREAS, the City owns the real property listed on Depiction 1 (the "Site"); 
and 

WHEREAS, China Cat has approached the City and is desirous of leasing from 
the City space at the Site to, among other things, construct and operate a wireless 
conununications system as is set forth further in that certain Antenna Lease, incorporated 
herein (the "Transaction"); 

WHEREAS, in order to review and consider the Tmnsaction, the City must 
erigage the services of various professionals who. shan, among other actions, draft, 
review, and revise certain documents, conduct research, and perfonn various other 
services regarding the proposed Transaction; and 

WHEREAS, in order to off-set the costs and expenses incurred by the City in 
reviewing and considering the Transaction contemplated above, it is necessary 'and 
appropriate for China Cat to reimburse the City for certain reasonable expenses incurred 
by the City in conjunction with the review and consideration of the Transaction; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual promises and 
covenants contained herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree 
as follows: 

1. The Parties hereby agree that the representations, covenants, and 
recitations set forth in the foregoing are material to this Agreement and are 
hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement as if fully 
restated herein. . 

2. China cat agrees to pay the reasonable professional costs and fees 
incurred by the City in utilizing the following professional service firms 
(the "ConSUltants") in conjunction with the City's review and 
consideration of the Transaction: 

A. Del Galdo Law Group, LLC, serving as special legal counsel to the 



City, whose hourly rates applicable to work for the City are set 
forth on Group Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof; 
and whose fee is capped at a not to exceed amount of$3,OOO and 

B. Patrick Engineering Inc., serving as outside engineers to the City, 
whose hourly rates applicable to work for the City are set forth on 
Group Exhibit A; and 

C. Such other professionals. engineers and consultants that the City 
deems are appropriate or required to advise it with respect to the 
Transaction. Should the City require the retention of other 
professionals, engineers or consultants not listed herein, the City 
shall, within a commercially reasonable period before retaining 
such professional, engineer or consultant, advise China Cat of the 
services that are to be perf011l?ed and the hourly rates andlor fees 
associa.ted therewith. The City shaH not authorize any work 
regarding the Transaction to be performed pursuant to the terms 
hereunder with any professional, engineer or consultant without the 
written consent of China Cat 

3. Contemporaneously with the City's request for reimbursement, the City 
shall provide to China Cat invoices of all costs and expenses incurred and 
an accurate summary of the reimbursements due to the Consultants, 
together with accompanying invoices showing hours devoted and work 
performed by each professional, the relevant hourly billing rates and any 
itemized disbursements. 

4. China Cat shall reimburse the City for the expenses and costs set forth on 
the invoices, which amount shall be paid within thirty (30) calendar days 
of China Cat's receipt of the City's request for reimbursement. China Cat is 
authorized to directly pay the cons~tants the sums set forth on such 
requests for reimbursement and/or consultant invoices, which amount 
shall be paid within thirty (30) calendar days of China Catls receipt of the 
City's request for reimbursement. 

5. Any notice, request, demand or other communication, provided for by this 
Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly 
received upon: (a) actual receipt if personally delivered and the sender 
received written confmnation of personal delivery; (b) receipt as indicated 
by the written or electronic verification of delivery when delivered by 
overnight courier; (c) three (3) calendar days after the sender posts notice 
with the U.S. Post Office when sent by certified or registered mail, return 
receipt requested; or (d) receipt as indicated. by the electronic transmission 
confmnation when sent via telecopy, provided a "hard" copy is also sent 

2 



as detailed above. Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth below, or 
to such other address as either party may specify in writing. 

If to China Cat: 

With a copy to: 

lito the City: 

With a Copy to: 

China Cat Productions, LLC 
540 W. Madison St., Suite 2500 
Chicago, IL 60661 
Attn: General Counsel 

China Cat Productions~ LLC 
540 W. Madison St, Suite 2500 
Chicago, IL 60661 
Attn: ChiefTechno]ogy Officer 

The City of Berwyn 
Attn: City Admfnistrator Brian Pabst 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn. IL 60402 
Phone: 708-749-6432 
Fax: 708-788-2567 

Del GaJdo Law Group, LLC 
Attn: James M. Vasselli 
1441 SouthHarlemAvenue 
Berwyn, n 60402 
Phone: (708) 2~2-7000 
Fax: (708) 222-700] 

6. If anyone or more of the provisions of this Agreement shall be held by a 
court of competent jurisdiction in a fmal judicial action to be void, 
voidable or unenforceable, then said provision shaU be excluded and 
deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, 
and all other provisions shaH remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in 
full force and effect. 

7. In the event that either Party breaches this Agreement and the breach is 
litigated before a court of law or an administrative agency. the non
prevailing Party shall be liable to the prevailing Party for the prevailing 
Party's reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred by the prevailing 
Party. Prevailing Party shall mean any defendant found not liable on any 
and all counts and/or any plaintiff recovering on any count. Each Party 
shall be entitled to any and all remedies at law and in equity under this 
Agreement. -

3 



8. Cltina Cat shall not assign. transfer or otherwise direct the transfer of any 
of China Cat's rights or obligations under this Agreement, as security or 
otherwise~ without the prior written consent of the City. Regardless of any 
consent by the City. which may be granted or withheld in the City's sale 
and absolute discretion, China Cat shall in no event be released from 
liability under this Agreement. 

9. The Parties agree that China Cat shall pay all building department fees 
within thirty (30) days of invoices of the same. 

10. All rights and remedies of the Parties shall be cumulative and said rights 
and remedies may be exercised and enforced concurrently or separately. 
No waiver by either Party of any default or breach by the other Party 
hereunder shall be construed to be 8. waiver or release of any prior or 
subsequent default or breach hereunder, and no failure or delay by either 
Party in the exercise of any right or remedy shall be construed to constitute 
a forfeiture or waiver thereof or of any other right or remedy. 

11. Each of the Parties to this Agreement represents and warrants that it has 
the full right, power, legal capacity and authority to enter into and perfonn 
its respective obligations hereunder and that such obligations shall be 
binding upon such Party without the requirement of the approval or 
consent of any other person or entity in connection herewi~. 

12. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties with 
respect to the subject matter herein. There are no representatio~ 

agreements, or understandings (whether oral or written) between or among 
the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, which are not 
fully expressed herein. 

13. This Agreement creates no rights, title or interest in any person or entity 
whatsoever (whether under a third party beneficiary thereof or otherwise) 
other than the Parties. 

14. This Agreement may be executed in counterpart originals. each of which 
shall be deemed to be an original with the same effect as if the signatures 
thereto were on the same instrument. A signature affixed to this Agreement 
and transmitted bye-mail shall have the same effect as an original 
signature. 

15. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Illinois, without giving effect to principles of conflict 
of laws. All suits, actions, claims and causes of action relating to the 
construction, validity, performance and enforcement of this Agreement 

4 



shall be brought in the state courts of Cook County. 

16. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL T1US AGREEMENT BE 
CONSTRUED AS AN AGREEMENT BY THE CITY TO APPROVE 
THE TRANSACTION. ANY AND ALL REQUESTS FOR CITY 
APPROVAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE IN THE 
ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS FOR THE CITY AND THE 
CITY SHALL CONSIDER SUCH REQUEST(S) IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE MlJNICIPAL CODE FOR THE CITY AND STATE AND 
FEDERAL LAW. TIDS AGREEMENT MERELY SETS FORTH 
CHINA CAT'S OBLIGATIONS TO REIl\1BURSE THE CITY FOR 
THE ATTORNEYS' AND POTENTIALLY ENGINEERS AND 
CONSULTANTS· COSTS IN CONSIDERING THE 
TRANSACTION. 

THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT HAVE READ THE FOREGOJNG 
AGREEMENT 1N ITS ENTIRETY AND FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH AND EVERY 
PROVlSION CONTAINED HEREIN. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 
the date and year first above written. 

City ofBetWyIl 

By: __________________ __ 

Name: ____________ _ 

Title: --------------------

By: 
--~~------~~------

Title: 

5 



GROUP EXHIBIT A 

Del Galdo Law Group 

Del Galda Law GrouP. LLC charges One Hundred and Sixty Five Dollars 
($165.00) per hour for legal services perfonned by attorneys and Fifty Dollars 
($50.00) per hour for services perfonned by paralegals and law clerks of the Finn; 

7 



Patrick Engineering Inc. 

8 



2012 Fae Schedule 

PERSONNEL CATEGORY CHARGES 
Staff Engineer 1 1 T~I Spedalist 1 ...... N ....... N ••• _ ....................... _ ............... w ..... H ... _S89.00/hr. 
~1'f EngIneer 21 TedloIca4 Speatallst 2 .................... "" .................... w ... w ..................... _'N.' 99.00JIv'. 
Steff Engineer 3/T~1eaI SpecIalist a ..... _ ........................................... , ........ H ............ " .. 1 09. OOIlv. 
ProJad Engineer 1 J TeoIlnio8I SpeclaJIst 4.~ ........ ~' .. 'N .. '.N ............. _ ........ "."._ .......... , ..... 119.00/hr. 
Project Engineer 21 TechnIc;aI SpedBlII!It 6 •••..•• _ ••. _ ....... __ ....................................... N.N .... 129.OOIhr. 
Project EngIneer 31 TechnIc:aI Specfallst 6.._ .. _ ............. , ........ _ ...... _ ........... _ ............ __ 1 a9.00Jhr. 
Project EngIneer 41 Technical SpecIalist 1 __ ...... H ..... __ .................. _ ... n ..... _ ..... ~ ... _._.154.OOIhr. 
Senior Engineer I SenlarTechnkal COnsuttant._ .......................... __ .. ''' ... _ ........... __ .... 17D.00Jhr. 

staff GeologIst 1 ......... ,." ........ _ ... t •••• , ............ ~_._ •••• _ •• _ ••• ~ ...... . ~·~.~ ... I ........ u_ .. , ........ ~~ ..... ,.. ..... , ...... 85..OOJJy. 
Staff Geologist 2 ............. _ ......... , .................... _ .......... _ ....................................... _ .. _" ... 106.001hr. 
Project Geologist. ........... __ ...... _ ... _ ... _._ ... _ ............... , ., .................. , ....... _ ..................... 126.00lhr. 
SenIor Geologlsl ........ _. __ ........................ _H._ .......................... __ .... , ................ _ .... _ ... ,.146.00lhr. 

Staff SLro/EIVOf 1 ............ _._ ... _ ............ " ....... _ ..... _ ............ ~ ....... _ ........... , ...... _ ........... __ ....... 74.ooJhr. 
Slatr SUI\IeYOl' 2 ............ _ ........................... _ ........ , .......................... __ ........ _ ...... ~ .. _._ ....... es.OOJhr. 
PraJe<:t SUrveyor 1 __ .... --...... ~ ............... _ ............. _ .. _ ....... , .. ~ __ ._" ......... _ ..... _ ..•. _ ....... 1 D4.00Jhr. 
fJrI:l~ Strrveya- 2." •.• &._ ............ "'._ ..... , ,." ... ',4_ ••••••• la ............ ,_ ......... , .................... II .......... u ................. 119,OClII'lr,. 
~y ~r ................. , ......................................... 4' ......... _Ua. ... I ••• _, ............ , , ........... ,._ .......... , •• 138.OOJIlr .. 
Swvey otrector ......... I ........ ' ... I •• 't.,~ •• '1_ ..... 1. __ ................ , ... ..-_._ ............ , •••••• , ..................... __ ,_ ••• 158.00I1lr. 

ProjeCt"""'ger ......... , ............. _ .... _ ...... _ ........ _ ................... _ .. _ ....... w ... _ ... ~ ... _ .. _ .......... 145.0Mtr. 
SenIor Project Manager ................. ' ... N." ................ " ................. _ .............. , ' ......... _ .......... 168,00Ihr. 
s.,Jor Project otraclnr .......... " .............. _._._ ... " ................................... _._ ... _ .... ~._ ..... _ .. 180.00Jhr. 
Prlnolpal ................. __ ._.N ......... _ .... _ ................. _ ... _ ......... _ . ..;._._ ....... _._ ........ ~._ ... _ ...... 226.00Jhr. 

GeOGRAPHJC INFORMATION SYSTEMS PROFESSIONALS 
GIS Programmer I Ana/y&t IW.M ....... _ ...... __ .. __ ... H._ ...................... W ..... _.K ....... _ ................. $80. 00Ih r. 
GIS Progtan1rn&r I Analyst 11 ........ , ....... _ ...... _ ......... _ ................................. ,_ ........ _ .... , ....... 105.oonv. 
GIS PrognImmer J AnaIy.tt III .............. _~" ............... N ........... _~ ... _ .. _ .......... _ ........... _ ......... 13S.ooIIv. 
GIS Programmer I Analyst IV .... N .......... w ........ _ ..................... ;.._ ........ _ ............ _ .............. ~.160.00ihr. 
SenIor GIS PrograrnrnerfAnalyatlSpadabt .~ ........... , ........... _ .......... w ... , ....... __ ............ , .... 180.()OJl'lr. 
GIS ~ ~ .• ,_.u .............. _ ............. t t.' ........ n.' •• ' ... 'tlttl •• '. 'n.' .... t.,.J, ••• '.t ... 'M.n ..... 'u.H.~."141_ .. ~ .... ~~ .. OOItlr. 

PROJECT CONTROLS 
Cost SpedIlUSt. .... _ .... _._ ............................................. '·K ...... _._._. __ .. .......... H .... ........ $130.00Jhr. 
Project Controls Speclellat. ................... "" ....... __ .... _ .... _._ .... : ..................... oW ............ ___ ... 130,OOIhr. 
Senior Prqect Controls SpecIalist ._ .... ___ H ....... , .................. _ ............ _ •• _._ ................... _ .. 180.00Jhr. 
SchedLdtlr M ........... _ ........... _ .......... _ ...... _ •• _ .... _._H_ ... W ....... _._ .. _ .. _ ........ _ ..... m .... K ........ 130.00Jhr. 
Senior Scheduler ........ N ........... w ............. _ .... _ ........ _ ........................ __ ....... _ ..... _ .... , ........ 166.OOIhr. 

TECHNICAL SUPPORT & SERVICES 
Drafter I CAD 1 1 TeohnIoIlII'I 1 ...... _ ................... _ ....... __ ....... :_ ............... ~ ................... w ... _$56.00ltY. 
Drafter I CAD 21 Technician 2 ... _ ....... " ............ , ..... ................. " .... _._ ...... w .................. ~ ......... B7.00Jhr. 
Drafter I CAD 3 ............ _ .......... _mw .... _ .... _N ...... _ ...................... " ................ _ ..... _H ............ 77.00nv. 
CAD DesIgner I Technician 3 .................... __ ....... _ ............... ~ ........ , ...... __ ........... _ ........... M82.OMr. 
Cel\D ~SlOI' ..... u ..... t I •••• .a ••• , •• , ...... .., ............. , ...... , I ... I.~ " •• I .. ~._ ..... " ......... _ ........ _ .. _ .... , ......... ' ..... 1.4 ,. "r-' , .... 92.00Itr. 

PS010112 ,..,81 af2 



2012 Fee Schedule 

CiSriC _ ....... _ .... _._ ...... ~ ......... _ ..... _._H ............ " .. __ "'·~ .. ·~._ ..... ~ ........... _ ... __ ._ .. _._ ....... w60.OOI1i'. 
Sa::r8tely .... _._._ ..... ~_~_ ... _ .• "._.fI4,._ •.. _ ••••• ' •• h.'.'_ .... _ ................. , •• , •••. _4 ....... t._ ....... ~,.H ••• ".'t ......... _80.00I11r, 
Admkllstra1lve As$lstant. ............ _. __ ._ ..... H. __ W ....................... _._ ..... _ •• _,,,",,_,. ___ .. B5.00Ihr. 

TRANSPORTATION COSTS 
Charge for Use of Vehlde .. _ ........... H ........ ~ ••• _ .... " .................................... " ... _ ........... $0.58 per mila 

PublIc Transportatfon and SUbslst&nce ............... __ .. _ ....... _ ........ _~~~.~_~~_~~~~ ~ 
Per DIam or Uvlng Expeoses Established (In 8 Per Project Basts 

REPRODUCTION COSTS 
In-house Photocopies I Color Printing 81A)( 11 (b&w) ..... _ ....... _ .. _ ... _ ........ __ .. $0.1 OIeach 

11 x 17 {b&w). ..... _ ............................ _$O.25Ieach 
8~x 11 {coIor}._ ...... _ ......... _ ...... __ .. _.$1.OOIeach 
11 )( 17 (ooIaI) ..... " ... _ ..... _ ._ ••• _ .... _ .. ~ •• $1.5OIeach 

In-house DIgItal Planing Bond .. _._ ...... _ ................. _ ........ _ .......... $O.3OIsq.ft. 
Bond (color) .. _ ................... _ .. __ .......... $1.00Isq.ft. 
VellLllll .. _ ......... _ .......... _ ... _ ................... $O.6OIsq.fl. 
Mylar .. _ ....... __ ....... _ ........ _ ............ __ .. $1.00Isq.ft. 

In-house BlueUnes ...... _ ..................................... A._ ................. $O.3O/Sq.ft. 
Outside S8fVlces (reproduclblas, sepias, etc,) ...... _ ........................ , ................. _ ............. at cost + 10% 

MISCELLANEOUS COSTS 

~:a:.~'!!=~~~ ... _ ............ M .. : ...... _ ........ _ ....... " .......... atoost+ 10% 
~dB ConsuIIarrt ServIces ...... , .... __ • __ .. _ ....................... "_ ...... ___ .... "_~ ._ .......... 8t cost + 10% 
l..owar ExpIosfva UmJt (La) Matar ...... _ .... _ ................... __ ....................... _ ......... _._$126.OQ/aay 
PhotD ionization Oetector .. ~ .............................. _._._ ......... _ ..... _._ ......................... __ .... $126.00Iday 
Nuclear Density MeIBr ...... _ ". " ......................... _ ............ M.W_ .......... R .................... _ ...... _ .. $5O.oo/day 
Underground Pipeline and UtIlity Locator •• w ............ _ .......... _ ........................ _ .......... _ .. $75.OOIday 
Global PosIIoNng System (GPS) SUrvey Gntde __ ... __ '"".~ .. _ .................... __ .. _ .... _$200.OOIday 
Robolk: Total 8tatfcn (1-man SlI'VBY ct9W} .. _._ ................................ ~ ................... _ ....... $3O.00ihour 
HIgh PefInItton Scanner _ .............................. ~ .-.... _ ...... _ ...... _ ................... __ .. _ ..... $1.000.00/day 
Automatic Traf8c Racorder .......... _ ........ _ ............... ~ ...... _ ..... _ ......... _.$1 OO.OOIday I $2lSO.ooJweek 
outside Con1ractor Servfoes..._ ...... __ . ___ ._._ .. _ ........ _ ............... _ ...• ~ ........ _ ...... _.at cost + 10% 
SpacJBI equipment to be NegoGaCBd on 8 Per Prolect BasIs 



DEPICTION 1 

6 



&I-IEET I"'DE)( 
10. _o/Liil 

r o , l111L1!: 5>4I!I!T C:-Il __ 

Co2 t_D6AIUI 

c:-'I ...... &IO( 

co. I_oaT". 
c-.I ....... .....-...a 
•• 1 lunurr ......... ..., <>CUoLS 

2·1 1~_"""""'.-.o",,1U 

~I_-

c=. DRIVING DIRECTIONS 

I tifIIFiif fB"l!1 A7!UM MI'W~ :H.~~ u ~ 
~~C'1\MIIIII~~"'~IPII~ 
_111'-11 __ -.... CIM1'O LOC.oOL ROAD(&I 

...... LZPr f'ID'" ClttYO L.t,IIC.Il. ~&I 
t:uraI ....,. rtQm.&I CIHTO adi!a 0ClLD"'- DIll: 
,~ ....... flQlGloffl c::wro t.ftIIp 
»1)<Ir '0, __ """" ~ 
rER:3C ClH'l'O 1.0,.. 1".111 ..... .4.,.. fcu.lU.,. 
T~ IIW'P (_'Q(I¥>"' ___ II: U ____ QfIO,...~ 

..... IDOIM'I' rAc::Urll, GHJO....,., ......... Avt 

..... L8'1 r&Aa1laGO J7IC) $1 ~ Il1O __ r __ Q ..... ,.,.... ..... 

_U!i'l~, ...... P'II!ILl<- .... PIl 
6QIIIt\I'I.t., "'E 

L Y1CJNITY'--MAP=--=--==---__ 

China Cat Productions 

&IIE NAM!! 

BERWYN WATER TOWER 

&lIE A!2ORil se. 

ONE PUI3LIC WORKS DR 
BE~IL E;e>~ 

f'1?PJC'&T rree 

NEW DISH INSTALLATION ON 
WATER TOWER 

~.ECLTE~1'1 

- !:: j 
11 .. j'j iI I: F'\ILLEI~TON ii' \1 iti ;~---•.. -- \SI "-kam,Sl" -, !. ·-··~_=_=zIlllt'Sc::;"=::_:. !-O-- O~- China Cat Pcoductiofts r~~~ ,:. ·Ii ' - ;; ';';;~ .. -.m_ 

PROJECT &U1'1t1ARY 
~ 

ani M'OSF0!!h 

~ 

UIa.IlIIIh 

lUll 'X?"!ft2'+'1Ij6 
L£!DIII>I!o 
~ 

~ 

e"'KllCj'DF'f=t 

n· ann o:a;a. 

___ 1IIl",-"'-

"""'P\lBL1C~_ -"'-""-
on- "" eeJIUnoI 

....... ~"-'" .. ..... _.. <"-'0 .. , 
•• I!r\.~ f'MA:) M J 

C""'~-'" 

..... ~n:KoL~~ 

ItIr'!1'!iIc';, QC!')E. ~ """1iCNAL tB.K'TIIIC QXC 

ENGINEER'S LICENSE: 

CEgI1E!CAIIG!:I e.tAIB1!;t.!T· ICZItIPT ..... ____ Dr ..... _ .... 

~~"".ao CDlCIRCI., Ale) 10 GIll. Mlr ~1W .......... __ "'"""'"T'""''I>e ...... _~ .... 

1.'CIMMt> ~ • 8""1& l$ ~ 

Chln.a C41 Pf1)duction& 
_ UI "-'D11I<lH a~, 

IIUTI_ 
~, ... -., 

F~LLERTON 
I. .'~) ~ 1 t., It Ill · It., ," N 
.',.s;-=...::.~~ ___ . 

,.. W • .:rH ,.,.,. A'tL UTt .. ""'""""" . .....-.... ------------

~" .. I , 
~.1', .. ......... ~ ..... . ...". ~ .,. 

----IaERl1lYN WATER 
TOWER 

' " I I: .... ~.,.. 1iICIISIP"ONf,1UJ'CII5'" f.. J'I -~ ~ ; i "":r:-_ 'lll1O"-m<III!t 

~; l ~-- li~== =- ~ It;;.- ...... II llCEToYH!. I 
! i ~ .. "-'- .. ~ SCOf'E Of l!JOt!:!C.. ROY AL5 I 
II • . '. >. ,.. 0 "'-'OICAI"oICQM~""'__ .... o61.1."'_"'~ I AFP TITLE 

=i r-.-t--=-'-Po~~-o((-...... ,~ ~ . -... 0 ~'" .. - oftO Hal' """~ >IoOeIrAnc;oI • MT'-U. --""'.-.......,. I"-coeo: 1 1:= 1 eMEET ii 11 I - or "'. 1'M1 ......... ...,"'-IM!> ... __ • - ............ ~--. ,gfO,., '0-6.18' 

!, i~ ) 4)1 • _"-'CiUIT ........ I'fBI!'I'.,..~................ -~ I --._" I -,! " r i5 I, OCC-...,...,.".,......,.·09_ ~ 1>0'" 

1!11_ .... I"WILC __ _ 11.-

00- 11 ;: lj Ii ;\ ~ I DRAUJ1~ SCALED TO 11")(11" I T-l \1 " !! 1'~ ',j, ~ I I " I II :' it . ! ._ ' ... .....,h.!.. - II 



g . - ,,'l • 

"= ~ • 
0: I !i If ~ g§§ ~; I ~~Iti ! ~ .. ~ UJ-" i· II 

j ~§~ ... :J~/I !Iilfi ] ! .: .. :::J."il § I ..c 
(J . LL~'" 

~! 
!~ 

"""-1 

II 
II~ 
~II 
,II 

tr&; 

j i 

I ~ . 
r 

! t 
g It ! 

r;,,' n 
1\ }I 
L~J I II I 

U " 

,il 
~1i1 
;tb 
In 
~ 

~§ 
b 

'-J 

ifl OC 
~ ~ 

~ ,. i ~§ II~ i !~ -1 
IL 

i i~ : il I .. l.) 
~ i u I iii 

UJ ... 
<e -

II 
~ 
~ 

~ 

; 



·. I~ 
~I ~ ~ 

ni !l~ ~ 
IIi "If ~ ~ ~ 

Iii I !ai 

it <e 2 

i I~ 
. 

!M;: ~ 

li~ !~l j! i 
lib ~I ,:1 I I J 

I~ 



.. a \ II 'i ~ .. 
~ '" I 0: \ !, If ~ * ~ ti .. 

F-~) ~g8 ~ ~ I I I! ~ §§ ~Ol a- I ~~ ~ ~ ! r« .t ~"~ ~~il i!~li 
i i~ a ;j~~ . __ -1~:1 !I~~; ~ il i w i l) 

" ~ ~ 
...J 

~ . '. --::J1'\\ I tH 
~ W 

LL 2 •• 

.. 
~ 

~ 

I 



T"RI!NC:U DEIAIL ec.&Ui. "",'A 

O···~j §1 
___ IlIlIIi..JaIiII f:I..t!!!I..lIi 

~ 1 ..... _ ........ _-' 

..... ~-""' .. --..... _~_~tO 

....... ~L.->1IIoII.L 
l. __ .... CQCIUIr 

--~=----~""c>Q. 
1""~nr::-e....-..L Be 
11otDII..-o f_ .. ~ 

~-----'...,.::..au. 

L 

etII> IIIlD ITTI"I 

TTPICAL co«xIrT MCUlTIN:i DEl AIL 

~ 

.,.. ............ 
UHC ......... 

RDUB.DClTf", 

.-~ lUG 

0-

~----"""T_ ~-... 

"'~lOee":l'l' 
-,,......-~ 1 ___ a.IILJ<_ -QI'-"'tIL.~.-_ 

r _ GIIUTT c:QCQr 

~""A.I 2 

China Cal ProcIGC:liOlU 

_ .1'UClI6c:N $ •• 

IIIJITBlKlC> 
~.L_.I 

F'8LLERTO 
t ~.:..o.'J!.I .. r Ilk O · g, f' 10 
. -_ ... -""'::..----' 
... W . • yNo ........ Mt...-.n_ 
~~-. 
"""''CICDGH~NCl.I""'" ...... " ............ ,..... 

~"'II JtP 

-""I ..,. 
=1=1 ~ I:' 

.... -
6ERUJYN WATER 

TOILER 

.... -
~ ....... -_L_ 

eoc£l' ....... 

SITE DETAILS 

\.. Ol/W<L -,+ \ WALL ..,."..,"" =-n. -~+ II ~:; ~43:>ETAlL 



~'II if! OC 
r--

C! 
,g '" I 

O,l i' 'f ~ ~ 

~ h~ F-~! ~bll ~Vr Ii i ~~ I i! ~ ~~ I~ No/ r i 
~ l;i -::,. i 'U 

i i~ I Q ~ a ~i ~:;il II~~! i ~ i il l:11i to 
.~ ! -I;J' ~I H Q 

'~3~1 l' II I .... -~l< :.' ! ill 
U ... co 

~ .. 
1" . 

!l 
01 

~ 

i 
'j 
3 

~ ~ 
(l , 
~ 

j i l J 

! i r -'" r 

II iii 
II- . J.~ IIIII 

~ r IIII 

I il 
J~' 

j 1 I~! 

!J! I 
u ~ 

ea: U! 
I.~ ~I ~ n 

~ 
Ii! , ~ 

III I I ~~ 
l-
I!) 

lie ~~ !i 
i'il 

i~ I~ i ~ 

I .1 III h ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

i.lll' I"II!! I' I I · Ii I I 1",11 • I 
-

7 

, Iii_Ii 1,!!,lllllili!il ii If I i ~ Ii II j!! ;lilillii'I' III!, I I 
; 

! 
I l!il ~!I!lllt;i·'II.1 II l~;!! ~I II II .11 ).Itl" illllll!I' • II i~ I II lil~!il I~ ~~ ~ 'Su i im.i. ill i I II I I !.~i~~ .:; 

I 



~ ~ j 
Z:o, II 

0:1 II If ~ ~~. ~:) ~III ~ ~ .. " -,d i . i - ~! j~!l 11~~t U ;i51 
.5 ! 0 _-0:)91 ~ I 
'" ":'u...-~\ I u 

~II 
ri, 
I' ,i!1 
'I" ui i! i ,II ~I Ii! p 

~i!1 
Ua IU 
k,t iiI! ;'" ec 

it 

'" II 
a i u 

~ 

I' : II : 

I dl : 
i~' : i 

.~ , 

~ 
w 
~ 

r ~~ 
! ~~ 

iH 

r 
I 
t 
I 
I 
I 
I 
J 
L 

l 

I I! 
i il 

I 

~~ 
t ~~ !~ 
I f~ IW 
§~ 

'" Ii 

~ 





~~, II i 

~ 
r--.. .. 

~ 

HI! 0'1 i 'I "J 
...I ~: I j!,!- t ~It I I! 5 i1 <D I' [i]! j, I~i i 

i j§ ; il ! ~~ ~~ c1 ~i~ ,. =JW' !I~~~ < i 
.5 ! D . _::).~J I 11 ip w ! 
tj LL~'" ~ . 10 - -

7 
1! 

~ 

~~ ~i!1 I I 
!!I I'li ;, J I~' I I 
~i!1 l!!! II I I Iii i II 

;i!~ 11;1 Ii!! ! Iii II II 
"I ,II Ii II I' !' 
iii; iii! Iii 'i It I!il i il· 

d) '!'I _Iii iii I! II "I' 1'1 If 
ill 

II!I lilil il! II II lill ill Ii f-
a z .- of .. S " d ri "1 

-.J 
<[ 
(Y. 

I I I I ~ I J ill , ,Ie ~ B ~. ~~ z llil Illi I!I II!i~I!1 II 1;lil ill 
~ 

Illi 'III Iii !IIII~" li'li 
flli !lli !Ii Ij!i!iil I, 11!lli 
~ I~ I: · ~J' il i 

1;111 !;III illi III~ I!, It ijii I 
!I!;I !1iI1 III1 II;III!I III 1:1111 
... ,; 01 ~ .. 4 

I 



The City of BelWYn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: December 5, 2012 

To: Mayor and Council 
Re: Award of our traffic signal and street light maintenance contract 

Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

Bids have been received in the Clerk's office regarding our traffic signal and street light maintenance contract. 
We are opening bids for the above-referenced project on December II at IO:OOam (the Notice to Bidders is 
attached for your convenience), The current contract with Lyons/Pinner is set to expire on December 31, 2012. 

The City needs to award the contract on Dec 11,2012, so the new contract can be executed and approved by 
lOOT no later than Jan I, 2013. Therefore, after bid response evaluation, staff and our engineer will be making 
a recommendation to award a contract for our traffic signal and street light maintenance at the December 11, 
2012 council meeting. 

Brian Pabst, City Administrator 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, lllinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 FIIX: (708) 788·2567 www,berwyn.il.gov 



@ llinois Deparbnent 
of "'tansportation 

I RETURN W1TH BID 

Notice to Bidders 

Route 

County 

Local Agency 

Section 

VARIOUS 

COOK 

BERWYN 

13-00000-01-GM 

Tbne and Place of Opening of Bids 

Sealed proposals for the Improvement described below wiU be received at the office of 

BERWYN, 6700 W. 26TH STREET, BERWYN, Il. 60402 

CITY CLERK, CITY OF 

(a~) 

until 10:00 o'clock ~ M., December 11,2012 Proposals will be opened and read publidy 
(date) 

at _..:....:10:..:...:0:..;;0 __ o'clock ~ M., _.::.D...:..ec..:....:e:..:...m;.;;;be'-:7-:r,...,.11";":,...,;2~O ..... 12;;;,,,,.._ at the office of (same as above) 
(date) 

/address) 

Description of Work 

Name Traffic Signal & Street Light Maintenance Length ____ feet ( ____ miles) 

Location Various Locations 

Proposed Improvement Servicing and maintaining traffic signal installations and street lighting systems. 

Bidders Instructions 

1. Plans and proposal forms wiU be available in the office of Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. (John Fitzgerald, P.E.) 

825 Midway Drive, Willowbrook, IL. 60527, (630) 887-8640, for a non-refundable fee of $50.00. 

2. If prequaUfication is required, the 2 low bidders must file within 24 hours after the letting an • Affidavit of AvaUability" 
(Form BC 57), in triplicate, showing all uncompleted contracts awarded to them and all low bids pending award for 
Federal, State, County, Municipal and private work. One copy shall be filed with the Awarding Authority and 2 copies 
with the lOOT District Office. 

3. All proposals must be accompanied by a proposal guaranty as provided in BLRS Special Provision for Bidding 
Requirements and Conditions for Contract Proposals. 

4. The Awarding Authority reserves the right to waive technicalities and to reject any or all proposals as provided in BLRS 
Special Provision for Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Contract Proposals. 

S. Bidders need not return the entire contract proposal when bids are submitted unless otherwise required. Portions of the 
proposal that must be returned include the following: 

a. BLR 12210 - Contract Cover 
b. BLR 12220 - Notice to Bidders 
c. BLR 12221 - Contract Proposal 
d. BLR 12222 - Contract Schedule of Prices 
e. BLR 12223 - Signatures 

r. BLR 12230 - Proposal Bid Bond (if applicable) 
g. BLR 12325· Apprenticeship or Training Program 

Certification (do not usa for federally 
funded projects) 

6. The quantities appearing in the bid schedule are approximate and are prepared for the comparison of bids. Payment to 
the Contraclor will be made only for the actua I quantities of work performed and accepted or materials furnished 
according to the contract The scheduled quantities of work to be done and materials to be fumished may be increased. 
decreased or omitted as hereinafter provided. 

Prlnted 11126120 12 Page 1 or2 

8-1 

BLR 12220 (Rev. 09124112) 



7. Submission of a bid shall be conclusive assurance and warranty the bidder has examined the plans and understands all 
requirements for the performance of work. The bidder will be responsible for all errors in the proposal resulting from 
failure or neglect to conduct an In depth examination. The Awarding Authority wil~ in no case be responsible for any 
costs. expenses, losses or changes in anticipated profits resulting from such failure or neglect of the bidder. 

a. The bidder shall take no advantage of any error or omission in the proposal and advertised contract 

9. If a special envelope is supplied by ltIe Awarding Authority, each proposal should be submitted in that envelope 
furnished by the Awarding Agency and the blank spaces on the envelope shall be filled in correctly to clearly indicate its 
contents. When an envelope other than the special one furnished by the Awarding Authority is used, it shall be marked 
to clearly indicate its contents. When sent by mail, the sealed proposal shall be addressed to the Awarding Authority at 
the address and in care of the official In whose office the bids are to be received. All proposals shall be filed prior to the 
time and at the place specified in the Notice to Bidders. Proposals received after the time specified will be returned to 
the bidder unopened. 

10. Permission will be given to a bidder to withdraw a proposal if the bidder makes the request in writing or in person before 
the time for opening proposals. 

By Order of 

CITY OF BERWYN THOMAS J. PAVLIK, CLERK 
(AWiIldlng AulhOflly) County Engineer/County Su perinlendenl 01 HighwaysIMuniclpal Clerl< 

Note: All proposal documents, including Proposal Guaranty Checks or Proposal Bid Bonds, should be stapled together to prevent loss 
when bids are processed. 

Printed 11126/2012 Page 2 of2 8lR 12220 (Rev. 09/24112) 

8-2 



The City of Berwyn 

11 December 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

Re: Professional Services Reimbursement Agreement - China Cat Productions LLC 

The City of Berwyn has been approached by China Cat Productions LLC to lease space on the City of Berwyn water tower 
to install a communications relay system. The communications equipment will be used to link downtown Chicago offices 
with data centers in the far western suburbs. Prior to entering lease negotiations, Ctty staff determined that tt would be 
of benefit to establish a reimbursement agreement to ensure that no costs would burden the City in the event that a 
lease does not come to fruition. The attached lease agreement will require China Cat Productions LLC to reimburse the 
City fo r lega I an d e ngi ne e ring costs i ncu rred as a res u It of leas e n egotiatio ns and project exe cutio n. 

Recom mendatl on: 
Staff recommends that Council approve the attached Professional Services Reimbursement Agreement with China cat 
Productions LLC. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

7.~ 
Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

6700 Wellt 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



/I~ 
) Mayor 

Robert J. LolI'9ro 

November 29,2012 

BERWY 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

"ServIng with Pride" 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Purchase of Equipment, PortaCount Prot Respirator Fit Tester 

Mayor Lovero & Members of the City Council: 

E T 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

In 2004 the Berwyn Police Department was the recipient of a Grant through the lllinois Law Enforcement 
Alarm System (lLEAS) that provided the department with 138 AVON FM-12 Personal GasJ Air Masks 
and the required filters. These masks are issued to each officer and are for their protection in the event of 
a chemical exposure or HazMat incident. The Dlinois Department of Labor requires that each mask be 
properly fit tested to confirm there is a positive seal between the mask and the individual's face. Testing 
should be done on an annual basis to ensure the officer's safety. 

We have in the past been able to have these ''Pit Tests" conducted in cooperation with the Fire 
Department as they have access to a Fit Test machine through their MABAS Division. However since 
that machine is shared amongst several other fire departments the machine is not available for our use for 
an extended period of time. 

With the assistance of our fire department we have researched the cost of purchasing a Fit Testing 
machine in order to conduct annual Fit Testing to be in compliance with lllinois Department of Labor 
Regulations. We have reviewed proposals from (4) different vendors and have concluded that the 
PortaCount Pro+ Respirator Fit Tester model # 8038 would best meet our needs. The proposal submitted 
by RAECO includes a 3 year re-calibration maintenance contract and accessories at a total cost of 
$15,615.00. 

We have also received permission from the US Department of Justice Criminal Division, Asset Forfeiture 
& Money Laundering Section to pay for this purchase out of Asset Forfeiture funds as this is a 
permissible expense. Therefore no expense charged to the police department budget. 

We are respectfully requesting the sealed bid process be waived and authorization granted to purchase 
this piece of equipment and the related accessories. 

Respectfull~ 
. ~HaJloran p-L.. 

Division Commander 
Administrative Services 

Attachments included 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1- (708) 795-5600 - Fax (7OB) 795-5627 
www.berwynpolicedepartmment.com 



Vendor Unit price Accessories Calibration Total Price 

Pine Environmental $12,810.00 included none $12,810.00 

I nstrumentation Systems $13,260.00 $241.00 $2,465.00 $15,966.00 

A.J .Abrams Co. $13,100.00 $355.00 $2,465.00 $15,920.00 

RAECO $12,810.00 $340.00 $2,465.00 $15,615.00 



Thomas J. O'Halloran 
Division Commander 
Derwyn Police Department 
6401 W 3 I itt Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Commander O'Halloran: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Cri.rrunal Division 

Warhlnglon, D.C. 20530 

FEB 2 2 2012 

This is in response to your emails dated Jaollary 24, and Febmary 14,2012, to the Asset 
Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section (AMFLS) requesting the use of equitably shared funds 
to purchase a Respirator Fit Tester. A Respirator Fit Tester is a device used to perfonn and 
conduct fit tests on personnel's protective equipment such as gas masks and self contained 
breathing apparatus. 

The policies governing the use of equitably shared fimds are outlined in the Guide to 
Equitable Sharing/or Slate and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (April 2009) (Guide). In 
addition to the limitations and conditions outlined within the Guide, all goods and services 
acquired with federal sharing funds must be in accordance with the Berwyn Police Department's 
requirements governing procurement, with any title held accordingly. AU federal sharing funds 
must be used prudently, which means in lID ordinary, necessary and reasonable manner 
consistent with the principle that public costs should be controlled or reduced wherever pos;sible. 

The Guide, Section VilLA.l od permits the use of equitably shared funds to pay for the 
-- ..... _ .... costs.associated . .wi.th.the-pmchasc\-lease, . .maintenancc.-Qr-Operation-of law-enforcement -. . - -

equipment for use by law enforcement personnel that supports law enforcement activities. 
Accordingly, based upon the inform.ation provided in your emails dated January 24, and 
February 14,2012, AFMLS has detennined that the use of equitably shared funds to purchase a 
Respirator Fit Tester is a pennissible expenditure of equitably shared funds. 

!fyou have any questions, please forward a brief email to AFMLS Training Technician 
Kimlin GOn2.alez at AFMLSoACA@usdoLgov. 

Sincerely, 

,4P5t~7 
<~_...G~e Parton, Assistant Deputy Chief 

Asset forfeiture and Money 
Laundering Section 



RAECO 
www.raeco.com QUOTATION # 6/150730 

135 Bernice Dr Date: 11/28/2012 Terr ** 
Bensenville IL 60106-3366 Quoted By: Marybeth Castle 
Phone: 815-464-6200 Fax: 815-464-8720 

Page: 1 of 3 

Ship to: Attn: TOM O'HALLORAN 708-795-2103 
BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

6401 W 31 ST 
6401 W 31 ST 
BERWYN 

BERWYN IL 60402-
IL 60402-

BEPD 
Contact Fax # -----

Reference Delivery 
2 TO 3 WEEKS 

Line# Qty Item/Description 

Ship via 
UPS GROUND 

Price Disc 

Terms 
NET 30 

Net Price 

+---------- -- - ; ----------- -- ---------+ 

1 
010 

Please address all orders to: 
TSI INC 
c/o RAECO LIC LLC 
500 CARDIGAN RD 
SHOREVIEW MN 55126-

+------------------------------------+ 
MB UPDATED ON 11/28/12 

12,810.00 
8038 
PORTACOUNT PRO PLUS (W/PARTICLE GEN) 

FOR BOTH INDUSTRIAL AND N95 MASK 
TESTING 
INCLUDES: 
PORTACOUNT PRO, AC ADAPTER, ALCOHOL 
CARTRIDGE, ALCOHOL FILL CAPSULE, STORAGE 
CAP, TWO ZERO CHECK FILTERS, OPERATION 
AND SERVICE MANUAL, MODEL 8016 ALCOHOL 
SUPPLIES, 3/16 AND 1/4 INCH HOSE 
ADAPTERS, TWO SPARE ALCOHOL WICKS, 
CARRYING CASE, FITPRO FIT TEST SOFTWARE 
CD, USB CABLE, USB FLASH DRIVE, 
STYLUS, 5 FT TWIN TUBE ASSEMBLY, 
NECK STRAP, PROBE ASSEMBLY TOOL, 

-Continued on next page-

12,810.00/EA 

F . O.B. 
Shipping Pt 

Total 

12,810.00 



QUOTATION # 6/150730 www.raeco.com 
13S Bernice Dr Date: 11/28/2012 Terr ** 
Bensenville IL 60106-3366 
Phone: 815-464-6200 Fax: 815-464-8720 

Attn: TOM O'HALLORAN 708-795-2103 
BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Quoted By: Marybeth Castle 

page: 2 of 3 

Ship to: 
BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
6401 W 31 ST 

6401 W 31 ST 
BERWYN 

BERWYN IL 60402-
IL 60402-

BEPD 
Contact Fax # -----

Reference Delivery Ship via 
UPS GROUND 2 TO 3 WEEKS 

Line# Qty Item/Description Price Disc 

o 
030 

o 
040 

o 
050 

o 
060 

PROBE KIT (100 PIECES) & 2 YR WARRANTY 
** 8026 PARTICLE GENERATOR INCLUDED ** 

**************************************** 
THE BELOW ITEMS ARE OPTIONAL: 
**************************************** 

2,465.00 
CLC3-8038 
CALIBRATION CONTRACT 3-YR, 8038 

105.00 
8016 
RGNT GRD ISOPROPYL ALCOHOL 2918011 16/CS 

HAZMAT LABEL: conforms to 49 CFR 173.4 

120 . 00 
8025-N95R 
REFILL KIT FOR 8025-N95 

(500 PROBES & 500 PUSH NUTS) 

115.00 
803X-CRDFRM 
REMOVABLE (PUNCH OUT) CARD FORMS 

-Continued on next page-

Terms 
NET 30 

Net Price 

2,465.00/EA 

10S.00/EA 

120.00/EA 

11S.00/EA 

F.O.B. 
Shipping Pt 

Total 



R AECO 
www.raeco.com 

135 Bernice Dr 
Bensenville IL 60106-3366 
Phone: 815-464-6200 Fax: 815-464-8720 

Attn: TOM O/HALLORAN 708-795-2103 
BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

BEPD 

6401 W 31 ST 
BERWYN IL 60402-

Contact Fax # -----

Reference Delivery 
2 TO 3 WEEKS 

Line# Qty Item/Description 

Full Product Specs Available at 
www.raeco.com/get/6TS1 . php 

QUOTATION # 6/150730 

Date: 11/28/2012 Terr ** 
Quoted By: Marybeth Castle 

page: 3 of 3 

Ship to: 
BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
6401 W 31 ST 
BERWYN IL 60402-

Ship Via 
UPS GROUND 

Price Disc 

Terms 
NET 30 

Net Price 

F.O.B. 
Shipping Pt 

Total 

TSI PortaCount Academy Training 
available at www.tsi.com/PCAcademy 

SERIAL NO. REQUIRED FOR CONTRACT 
APPLICATION 

Full Product Specs Available at 
www.raeco.com/get/6TSP.php 

RAECO also rents instruments! Call 1-866-RENT-EHS 

This quotation is valid for 30 days. 

Shipping & Handling Charges (if any) are not included. Total: 12,810.00 



Sam Molinuro 
Aui.uanl Fire Ghi4 
~molina.ro@ci.berwyn.il .u!l 

December 7, 20 10 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTBENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL 60402-070 I 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

F,\x 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-}*] 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis Q'HalJoran 

Re; Purchase of Two New 2012 Ambulances 

Mayor Robert J. Lovcro 

This letter is to request permission to purchase two new ambulances to replace the two 

2008 ambulances in our existing fleet through a lease purchase agreement. This purchase would 

keep consistent with our five (5) year ambulance replacement program. 

The 2012 Wheeled Coach ambulance cost $128,850.00 each, for a total of $257,700.00 this 

which includes a multi unit discount. 1 am seeking approval to enter into a lease purchase 

agreement for 5 years with a yearly payment of$56,012.58. The yearly payment is included in 

the 2013 Budget line item. 

It was my intention to purchase these units in the 2013 calendar year budget, but it was brought 

to my attention by the manufacture that only twenty five, 2011 chassis units in stock. We will 

receive a substantial discount for purchasing the 2011 Ford chassis . 

On January 1, 2013 the Federal Governing Body that dictates the Standards for 

Ambulances will change from the Federal Specifications for the Star-of -Life Ambulance 

requirements Government Service Administration KKK-A-1822, to National Fire Protections 

Association (NFPA) 1917 requirements. This change in requirements will come with an increase 



in cost estimated at $6000.00 to $12,000 per vehicle. If we enter into a contract before January 

1,2013 we can save the $6000.00 to $12,000.00 per vehicle. This would result in a total savings 

of $24, 000.00 for both units. Once ordered the vehicles take approximately 60 to 90 days to 

build. The first lease payment of $56,0 12.58 will not be due until March or April in 2013. 

Due to the fact that only twenty five 2011 chassis's units remain in stock to date, and the 

substantial cost increase in 2013, I am requesting the City Council approve a waiver for the 

competitive sealed bid process and allow me to enter into an agreement to purchase two 2012 E-

450 type III Wheeled Coach Ambulances for a total of $257,700.00 for the two ambulances. The 

yearly lease payment at 3.25 % interest for the 2013 budget line item would be $56,012.58. For 

the purpose offleet consistency, I would like to continue to purchase the same models which 

currently make up our ambulance fleet, the Wheel Coach E-450 type III. 

Re;:u;;;~ 

Denis O'Halloran 
Fire Chief 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

5/W 
G700 West 2G'~ Street I3crwyn. Illinois G0402'0701 Telephone: ("70S) i8S'2GGO (70S) 788'02i3 

www.berwyn ·il. ~y 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero and the City Council 

Prom: John Wysocki p, ~1L 
Date: December 7, £2 

SUbject: New World Additional Services Agreement 

New World Systems has done a major re-write of their Logos.NET HR suite (our payroll and hUl1lnn 
resources system) which they call Next Gen. They have informed us that we will be required 10 

upgrade to Next Gen in order to receive any future new releases for any of our modules (i.e. general 
ledger, utility billing or payrollihuman resources) since all modules are integrated. 

Attached is an Additional Support Services Agreement from New World that covers the 
implementation and training of Next Gen. The cost for the additional services will be $14,250 plus 
travel expenses for their trainers. 

We ask that you please approve the agreement so that the implementation can be scheduled for 
sometime during 2013. The cost will then be included in the 2013 budget. Thank you. 



lVeuJ World Svstenls' 
Ilo'Pl/hI,1' \/,,:1'1" .';'~fllt·",,! (''IlIIiSIIII' 

Mr. John Wysocki 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
BelWyn,IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Wysocki: 

December 19, 20L2 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AGREEiVIE)\:T 

DOl'lIlIlCnl II : 1.:127-11 '-3 ;\ 

New World Systems is pleased to provide additional services Logos.Net lIuman Resources· 
Next Gen. 

The attached fonn (Exhibit B) is to be reviewed and approved by you and/or your authorized 
representative. It describes the additional services you have requested along with the related fees. 

Other than for the purposes of internal review, we ask that you trcat our fees as confidential 
information. This is due to the competitive nature of our business. 

The General TernlS and Conditions from our original License Agreement are incorporated and 
continue to apply. Any taxes or fees imposed from the course of this Agreement are the 
responsibility of the Customer. 

We thank you for your continued business with New World Systems. We look forward to 
working on this project with you, 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO BY: 

NEW WORLD SYSTEMS4D CORPORATION BERWYN,lL 
(New World) (Customer) 

By: By: --:---:---:-~~ _______ ~ __ 
Larry D. Leinweber, President Authorized Signature Title 

By: 
~~--~~~--------------~------Authorized Signature Title 

Date: ___________________ __ Date: ______________________________ __ 

Each Individual !Ignlllg abo\'c rcpresents that (s)he has the requisite aulhority to e.HClJI~ this :\gncmc nl ()O 
bl'h3lf of the organization for which (s)he represents and that nil the necessary rorm31i l ics h ~ \' c heen nit·l. 

The "Erreclivc Date" of (his Agreement is the latter of the two dates in the above signature bl0Ck . 

PRlCING IS VALID T HRO UGH MARCIL 16, 

Corp(JrH(e, 888 West Rig Br!OI'el' Road· SI/ile 6(J() · Troy' Michigan ./S084-47.f9 · : .f8- 26 /}- IO(}U ' w.,.,·,'. IJ('''''''() l'ld, I."" "" (1) 111 

1427-llL3A 12 19 11R Next Ct'iJ 



EXHIBIT 8 
ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERV1CF.S ANI) FEES 

1. S ... rvicc F'~e5 and Travel Costs 

SU)lr"lO/1 services for implementalion of Logos.Nel Human Reliource~ - Nexi GCII inchul..-s the following: 
(:l) Current system review/analysis; 
(b) Participation in initial web-ba~d overview; 
(e) Upgrade planning and cOIl~ullation; 
(d) Delail Implementation Plan; 
(e) Conversion tools and documenlation (llit! Logos.Ncl llufl);)!) Resources - Nc.\1 Gl'll COlll'erSlon utilily \\'ill 

utilize a wizard type approach Ilnd will provide end users with lools to builu translation lablc~ ;111U 

execote the new conversion process. This process is designcd to allow r'or lIlultiple IC~I COIll-crsion runs 
providing Customers the oplion to set up ami tesl Illulliple eOllligurtlliollS, uround scl..:..:t arc:IS of Ihe lIel\ 
sollware, prior to executing the final conversion); 

(r) Up to 2 weeks of onsite implementation lind Iraining support services 

Support !iervice resources for Logos.Nel Human Resources - Next Gcn will De S 14.250. (Plll~ all ae(mll llild 

reasonable Irnvel expenses incurred by New World divided proporlionalcly between all New World CUSloIllC~ 
visited on D. single trip and actual employee travel lime for Installation lind Training up 10 but not exceed fOllr (4) 
hours per Customer visit.) The inSlaliation and training support services lire typIcally perl'orrncd :It Customer's 
r"lremises bul, at Customer's option, may be provided al N~IV World nalional headquarters ill Troy, Mjt:hig:lll. 
(Other support services often involve services performed !II the New World's naliollal hCildqu;)rtcrs.) Cuslomer 
agrees 10 reimburse New World for support Irips canceled by Customer less thJn tcn (10) d:lYs berMc Ihe 
scheduled stnrt date to cover New World's out of )lOcket costs lind los( revenues. 

Additional support services provided by New World aller execution of fhis Agreement will be provided :tI the 
Customer's hourly rute in effect at thai time. currently S 150 per hour. 

2. Addlf/onal Services Available 

Olher New World services may be required or requeslcc.J ror the following: 

(s) File conversion assislance; 
(h) Consulting with New World technical staff; 
(i) Modifying the Licensed Standard Sonware; 
(j) Designing and progrllmming Custom Software; 
(k) Maintllining modified Licensed Standard Sollware andlor C\J~(om Sofill'are; 
(I) New World Consul/nlion with other vendors or third parties; 
(m) Solhvare testing; nod/or 
(n) Assistance as Customer is going "Iive", 

Customer may request Ihese addilional services in writing using New World's Reqoesl tor Sen ICl' (RFS) procedure 
(or other appropriate procedure mutually a~reed upon by Customer alld New World). 

3. Pay ments [Pr Services Aod Tnlvcl C051s 

Support Services will be billed as follows: 

a) Amount invoiced upon the Effective Date (100%) S 14.250 

TOTAL DUE .................................... _ .... ........... ............ .............................. .................... ...... S.L4k~Q 

Alllravel costs will be billed weekly for the previous calendar \leek. Any lax~, or fees il11po,ccI Ir0l11 th~ C,ll urSt' oj' 
this Agreement are Ihe responsibility of the Customer (lod Customer Jgrccs to remit ",hell impo_"ed, I i' un 
exemption is claimed by the Customer, an ex.emptioll certificale must be submi lied Il) New \\'orl(1. Pny lTle nts arc 
due within fifteen (I5) days from receipt of ill\'oice. 

Brrwyn,lL CONFIDENTTAL 
142J-IILJA 1219 HR Nell Grn 



( 

Carl Reina, Chairman 
Rick Toman, Commissioner 
Gilbert Pena. Commissioner 
Tony J. Laureto, Secretary 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

f ( 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn, IL. 60402 
www.berwyn-iLgov 

Aldennan Ralph Avila, Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 12/6/20 12 
RE: Promotion of Police Officer Donald Wilhite 

City oj Berwyn 
iu;." I~ I :i Hr''' ~s 

At the request ofChief Jim Ritz, Donald Wilhite as the next candidate on the 
Sergeant's el igibi I ity I ist, be promoted to the rank of Sergeant 
The members of the Police and Fire Commission pending approval of the 
Mayor and the City Council therefore recommend the appointment of 
Donald Wilhite to the rank of Sergeant in the Berwyn Police Department 
with the effective start date of 12111/2012. 

The Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman, Commissioner 

Gilbert Pena, Commissioner 

Tony 1. Laureto, Secretary 

BPRC 



_ 
City of Berwyn Police and FIre Commission 

~ I Carl Reina, Chairman 
M'\; Rick Toman. Commissioner 6401 WEsrr 31ST S'l"'R 

@o GilbertPena,CommissionerBEHWYN,IL.6040? 
Tony 1. Laureto, Secretary www.berwyn-il.gov 

-+ r''''~ 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 11/23/2012 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

City oj Berwyn 
, 11.1". '/(\111'/ ~J"l1lr 

Joseph Manfredini has passed all of the requirements of employment for the 
City of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Joseph Manfredini to the Berwyn 
PoliceDepartment. 
The introduction and swearing in a Berwyn Council meeting to be 
determined with an effective start date of 12/17/2012. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Car] Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Gilbert Pena 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.il.us 
tony @ laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: ~{\ 
Sent: M 
To: 
Subject: 

December 7, 2012 

City Clerk Thomas J. Pavlik: 

I-riday. December 07:2012"10:47 AM 
Thomas J" Pavlik 
Meeting Agenda for City Council 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero wi" be presenting a plaque to George Karountzos at the upcoming City Council Meeting 
on Tuesday, December 11, 2012 and is asking you to, please, add this distinction to the meeting's agenda. 

Thank you in advance, 
Joseph P. Drury 
Deputy Chief of the Berwyn Police Department 

1 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

December 11, 2012 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

City of Berwyn 

6700 w. 26th Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 11 WC 108 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put this item on the December 11,2012 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of $28,000.00, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 

ATB:lanc 



The City of Berwyn 

! ~ :) 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G'h Strcet Berwyn. Illinois 60,102,0701 Tclcjlhollc: (7ns) 788·Z(jGO 

www.oorwyn·iI .gO\' 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John Wysocki P p. 
December 7, 2012 

2012 Tax levy ordinance 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Attached is a tax levy ordinance for 2012 (to be collected in 2013). The ordinance rcnects gross 
figllres prior to reduction for abatements of the debt service portion of the levy. Separate abatemcnt 
ordinances are being presented under separate cover. 

Please approve the attached ordinance at the December 11,2011 meeting so thal it can b\! fi led \\ ilh 
the County on a timely basis. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 12-
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR G EN ER~ L 

CORPORATE AND SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE TAX YEAR 
2012, FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1,2013 AND ENDING 

DECEMBER 31,2013 FOR THE CITY OF BER\VYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of B~n\YIl. Cook 

County, Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECT10N I: The amount of $3l ,918,348 is hereby h:vied lIpon all lax.1hlc 

property within the corporate limits of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, for the 

Tax Year 2012, fiscal year beginning on January 1,2013 and ~nding on D<:ccmb~r 3 L 

2013, for the following purposes, which sums are set forth under the column entitled 

"Levy:" 

Fund Description Lc\'y 

Bond and Interest $8,450,130 

Police Pension 2,428,758 j 
Fire Pension 2,534,586 

.-

Library 2,986,3 12 

-----
Corporate 15,518,561 

. ___ J 
Total Amount to be levied by taxation $31,918,348 I __ . _ . ~J 

SECTION 2: The County Clerk is hereby directed to acid to the amoull[ levied 

above a sum equal to 3% of said amount to cover loss in collecting the til\: e\:cept 1'01' till' 

Bond and Interest Fund for which a sum equal to S% should be i\ddcu to the .In\(\lln! 

levied. 



SECTION 3: If any deficiency or surplus exists regarding Ihe colleclion or 

property tax levy for each non-general corporate fund account. sllch amounts are to be 

<lpplied against or in favor of the Corporate Fund after l1aving satisfiecl all olher fUlld 

allocations. 

SECTION 4: If any section, puragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance 

shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the olher pro\'isions of 

this ordinance. 

SECTION 5: All statutes of the State of Illinois or any purlS thcrcol', which (lrc 

in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance~ are hereby superseded by this ordinance 

pursuant to the home rule power of the City of Berwyn. 

SECTION 6: This ordinance shall be in full force and cftcct from and alh:r its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012, pursuant to £\ roll call vote as follo\\'s: 

YES NO ABSE~'T PRE5E!'.,'T 
i 

f--------t-------I---------t-------+-----.---.- -.-~ 

Chapman i 
.i \---------+-------+---------+--------+-----_._ .... _.; 

B~~~ I 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy I 
I 

I--------t-------I--------+-------i-I -----_._._j 
Polashek I 

I 

! 
f----------t-------f----------~-------~---------_1 

Avila I 

f-------+-----+----f-----.-.- .. -I .-------... . - ... 1 

I i 
I : '-_______ --'-______ L........ ______ '-_ ___ ___ -'--_____ .. __ ... . __ ._, 

Laureto 



bTro 
(Mayor) I 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on Deccmber_, 20]2 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

3 

r~obcrt J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

y\ff-, 

To: 

From: 

Dale : 

Subject: 

A Centu:ry of Progress with Pride 
6700 WCllt 2Glh Strt'Ct Be\'wyn, l11inois G()'-102'070 l 'l'l!lcphonc: (70S) itltl'2GCit) 

www.berwyn ·il.llo\· 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lavero 

John Wysocki ~ /11~. 
December 7,2012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2002A Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Finance D~ctor 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 2002A Bonds. The abatement 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied 10r the purpose or 
debt service payment due for the 2002A bond issue, The abated portion of Ihis debt service IXlymcllt 
will be made from resources in the Ogden TIF fllnd since the origintll bOll(1 issue was lIsc(1 to lin:ll1CC ;1 

project in that TIF. 

P lease approve the attached ordinance at the December 11, 2012 meeting, 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 

2OO2A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 02-06, on 
March 12, 2002, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2002A, Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, 
Authorizing The Execution Of A Bond Order In Connection Therewith, And Providing For The 
Levy And Collection Of A Direct Annual Tax For The Payment Of The Principal Of And 
Interest On Said Bonds M (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, lllinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Detenninntion is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $410,000.00 $410,000.00 $0 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invnlid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECfION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES No 

thapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

~antoy 

~olashek 

IAvila 

[Laureto 

~Mayor Lovero) 

rrOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

jABSENT ~RESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I. Thomas Pavlik. do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois, and that as such Clerk r do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance Noo_, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds. Series 2002A, of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois," adopted 
and approved by the Mayor and CilY Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_, 
2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County. Illinois 



The City of Berwyn 

To: 

From: 

Dale: 

Subject: 

A Century of ProgreS8 with Pride 
Berwyn, Illinois 60-102-0701 Telephone: (708) 7BS·:.!(l(iO 

WWIY.berwyn·il.goy 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

10hn Wysocki ~ ~ 
December 7,2012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 20D2B Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Fax : (708) -;S8 ' :!;;G7 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 200213 Bonds. The abalement 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied for the purpose or 
debt service payment due for the 20D2B bond issue. The abated portions of lhis debt service paym~nt 
will be made from resources in the Roosevelt Road TIF fund since the original bond issue was lIsL'd to 
finance a project in that TIF. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the December 11,2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. _ 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEIWENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2002B, 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY,ILLINO[S 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 02-05, on 
March 12, 2002, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bondo;, Series 2002B, Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Ulinois, 
Authorizing The Execution Of A Bond Order In Connection Therewith, And Providing For The 
Levy And Collection Of A Direct Annual Tax For The Payment Of The Principal Of And 
Interest On Said Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook Counly, Ulinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Detennination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $80,200.00 $80,200.00 $0 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: AU ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

rYEs NO 

Chapman 

lBoyajlan 

!paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

KMayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ I 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

ABSENT PRESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._. 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 20028, of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois," adopted 
and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_. 
2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, I11inois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, Illinois 



The City of Berwyn 

/~ 
I)' 

To: 

From: 

Date : 

Subject: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
GiOO West 26,h Slrc<:t Bcrw)'n, Illinois GO'102-070 I Telephone: (70S) 7IiS'2(i()O 

www.bcrwyn·il.gol' 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John Wysocki jL-~ 
December 7,2012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2004 Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Attached is a lax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 2004 Bonds. The abatement 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied for the purpose or 
debt service payments due for the 2004 bond issue. The abated portions of these debl service 
payments will be made [rom other sources such as our line of credit or a 2013 bond refllnding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at Lhe December 11,2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SEIHI~S 200~, OF'Tlm 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, JIlinois, adopted Ordin,mce No. 04·04, on 
February 10, 2004, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2004, Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook COllnly, 1Ilinois, Authorizing The 
Execlition Of An Escrow Agreement And Providing For The Levy And Collection Of A Direct 
Annual Tax For The Payment Of The Principal Of And Interest On Said Bonds" (the 
"Ordinance"); and 

\VHEREAS. the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand bclore the dll~' elate of the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than tnxation, sufficienl funds which an! a va i lable lo be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set rCHih 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Hcnvyn, 
Cook County, Illinois in the exercise of Bcrwyn's home rule powers as follo\\'s: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth ill the 
Ordinance and the conesponding Bond Determination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $3,222,500 $3,222,500 $0 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds arc available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the exlent of such 
contlict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and aller ilS passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vole as rollows: 

YES NO 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

IPolashek 

Avila 

L..aureto 

KMayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert J. Lov-cra 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

ABSENT PRESENT 

I 

,.-



STATEOPILLlNO]S) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elec(~d Clerk or the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, JIlinois, and that as slIch Clerk I do have ch'lrge or and clIslody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and corrcel copy or Ordinance No._, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for lhe Gcnernl Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2004, of the City of Berwyn, Cook Coullty_ Illinois," adopted <lna 
approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on Dcccmbcr __ 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal or the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas P;}vlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook Counly, lIIinois 



be City of Berwyn 

~\ 
To: 

From: 

Dare: 

Subject: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
G7()O West 2ll'~ Street Berll'yn, illinois G040Z-070 1 Tclephllnc· (70tl) 788·:?r.GO 

IVWIV. bl!"\\'~·n-il.l:ov 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John WYSOCki)L ~' 

December 7, 2012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2007 A Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Fin8.Dce Director 

Fils: (i08/ iSg' :!:lCii 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ord ina nee for 2012 for the Series 2007 A Bonds. The abnlelllcni 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied [or the purpose of 
debt service payments due for the 2007 A bond issue. The abated pOl1ions of these debt sen'icc 
payments will be made from other soW'ces such as the Depot TIF, our line of cr~dil. or a 2013 bond 
refunding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the Decembcr 11,2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIF:S 

2007A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

\VHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 07--10, on July 
J 1, 2007, entilied "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation Corpor,lte 
Purpose Bonds, Series 2007 A, Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. Authori1.illg The 
Execution Of A Bond Order In Connection Therewith, And Providing For Thc Levy And 
Collection Of A Direct Annual Tax For The Payment 0 f The Prinei pZlI 0 rAnd r nlL'rest 011 Said 
Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due dale or the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are tlvnilable 10 be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requiremcnts SCI forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of l3erwyn. 
Cook County, Illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Determination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levv 

2012 $1,408,250 $1,408,250 $0 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECflON 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall bl.! hdo 
inval id, the inval idity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions 0 r lh is orcl inance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith arc hereby repeZlled to the extent o/" sLich 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from <U1d after its pnss(lge, appro\ al 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

~s No 

thapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

~kryd 

lsantoy 

lPolashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

Mayor Lovero) 

IfOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ • 2012. 

Robert J. Levero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

~SENT ~RESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I. Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois. llnd that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds. Series 2007 A, of the City of Berwyn. Cook Co Llnty , Illinois," adopted 
and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_, 
2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, Illinois 



The City of Berwyn 
John Wysocki 

Finance Director 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subjecl: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
G700 \Vc.;t 26,1, Stroct Berwyn, lIIino!.!! 60-102'0701 1'clcpoollc' (70S) 78.'1·:'!(j(;0 Fax: ( iO~) 7!i$'1:;(i 'j 

v.,'wlY.bcrwyn ·II.I:OV 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

Jobn WYSOCk~ ~ 
December 7, 20 12 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2007B Bonds 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 200713 Bonds. The ab8temcnt 
ordinance reflects reductions in the arnounts that would have otherwise been levied ror the pllrpos~ of 
debt service payments due for the 20078 bond issue. The abated portions of I hcse debt service 
payments will be made from resources in the Depot TIP fund since a portion or the original bond issue 
was used to finance a project in that TIF, 

Please approve (he attached ordinances at the Decem ber 11, 2012 meeti ng. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS~ SERIES 2007fl, OF TilE 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY~ ILLlNOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 07-47. on July 
31, 2007, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of Taxable General Ohligatil)l\ 
Bonds~ Series 2007.13, Of The City Of Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois. Authorizing The 
Execution Of An Escrow Agreement And Providing For The Levy And Collection or A Direct 
Annual Tax For The Payment Of The Principal Of And Interest On Said Bonds" (Lhe 
"Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or wiH have on hand before the clue date of the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements ~Cl forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City or Ikf\\'YIl, 
Cook County, Illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as ("ollows: 

SECTION 1: TIle tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Determination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $1,230,987 $46,374 $1,184,613 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking nelditjonal or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring stlrticient funds arc available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECT] ON 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordi nancc sh(lll be he IJ 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: AU ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extcnt of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and eJTect from and (lncr its passage. approva l 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

[yES ~O 

thapman 

iSoyajian 

!palll 

~kryd 

Santoy 

iPolashek 

~vila 

.... aureto 

Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ ,2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas PavJik 
CITY CLERK 

iABSENT 'PRESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I. Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois. and that as such Clerk r do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, llIinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._. 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the Taxable General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2oo7B, of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois." adopted and 
approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_, 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, nlinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook COWlty, Illinois 



The City of Berwyn 
John Wysocki 

Finance Director 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G'b Street Berwyn, Illinois G0402"070 I 'J'~lcphonc: (iM!) i8H':?()(;U pax' (7(~) 71-\S"~.i(i 7 

www.bcrwyn"i1.gov 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John WYSOCk',$L ~L 
Decem ber 7, /at 2 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2008 Bonds 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 20 12 for the Series 2008 Bonds. The abatcment 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied for the purpose of 
debt service payments due for the 2008 bond issue. The abated portions of these debt service 
payments will be made from other sources such as our line of credit or a 2013 bond refunding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the Decem ber 11, 2012 meeti ng. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2008, OF THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINO]S 

'VHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 08-53, on 
September 23, 2008, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issue Of $7,620,000 General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2008, Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois And For Th~ 
Levy Of A Direct Annual Tax Sufficient To Pay The Principal And Interest On Said Bonds" ((hc 
"Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the duc date of the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements sel forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: TIle tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the cOtTesponding Bond Determination is abated as follows : 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement TC'lx Levy 

2012 $360,273 $293,204 $67,069 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensllring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the c\tcnl of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect [rom and after its paSS<lge, appro"'ll 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December. 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

~s ~O 

Chapman 

lBoyajian 

~aul 

15kryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

~vila 

lLaureto 

ltMayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

~SENT PRESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I. Thomas Pavlik. do hereby certify that 1 am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois. and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full. true and correct copy of Ordinance No._. 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Bonds. Series 2008. of the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois," adopted and approved by the 
Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_. 2012 . 

.IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois this __ day of December. 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County. Illinois 



The City of Berwyn 
John Wysocki 

Finance Director 

j /{b 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (70S) i83-:UitiO 

ww ..... bcrwyfl·il .go\, 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

t: 1I~' John Wysocki ....... -7 
December 7, 0] 2 

Fllx· (70S) i SS':!aGi 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2009 (October) Bonds 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 2009 (October) Bonds. Thl.! 
abatement ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied for the 
purpose of debt service payments due for the 2009 (October) bond issue. The abated portions of thest 
debt service payments will be made from other sources such as our line of credit or a 20 13 bond 
refunding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the December 11, 2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO._ 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2009 (OCTOBER), OF THE 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 09-13, on 
October 13, 2009. entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation 
Bonds Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, In The Aggregate Principal Amount Not 
To Exceed $15,000,000 For The Purpose Of Refunding A Portion Of The City's Outstanding 
Bonds And Paying For The Costs Related Thereto And To The Issuance Of Such Bonds And For 
The Levy Of A Direct Annual Tax Sufficient To Pay The Principal Of And Interest On said 
Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments, on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Ulinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Detennination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $245,338.00 $122,669.00 $122,669.00 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of ~uch 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOYfED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

~ ~O 

Chapman 

~oyajian 

iPaul 

~kryd 

lSantoy 

iPolashek 

!Avila 

Laureto 

KMayor Lovero) 

jrOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ ,2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thoma'> Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

~SENT !PRESENT 



ST ATE OF lLLlNO IS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2009 (October), of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois," adopted and 
approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_. 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, illinois 



The City of Berwyn 
John Wysocki 

Finance Director 

0~ 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

A Century ofProgreas with Pride 
(;700 Wust 2(j'~ Stl'Cct Bcrwyn. lIlinoi~ Go-102-070 1 Tl!lcphonc: (708) iSS':UiGO 

wy,o w.oorwyn· il.goy 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John WYSOCk~ ~ 
December 7, 2012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2009 (December) Bonds 

Attached is a lax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 2009 (December) Bonds. The 
abatement ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have olhenvise been levied /()r tIle 
purpose of debt service payments due for the 2009 (December) bond issue. The abJtcci portions or 
these debt service payments will be made from other sources such as our line of cn::dit or D. 2013 hond 
refunding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the December 11,2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS t SERIES 2009 (DECEMBER), OF THE 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, lhe City of Berwyn. Cook County. Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 09-13, on 
October 13, 2009, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation 
Bonds Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, In The Aggregate Principal Amount Not 
To Exceed $l5,000,OOO For The Purpose Of Refunding A Portion Of The City's Outstanding 
Bonds And Paying For The Costs Related Thereto And To The Issuance Of Such Bonds And For 
The Levy Of A Direct Annual Tax Sufficient To Pay The Principal Of And Interest On Said 
Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments. on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County. Illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Detennination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $278,850.00 $139,425.00 $139,425.00 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the inval idity thereof shall not affect any of the other provis ions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

IVES NO 

Chapman 

jaoyajiall 

~aul 

lskryd 

Santoy 

IPolashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

~Ma yor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ ,2012. 

Robert J. Lavero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
ClTYCLERK 

ABSENT !PRESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois, and that as slich Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a ful1, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2009 (December), of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois," adopted and 
approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_. 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County. Illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, Illinois 



The City of Berwyn 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John Wysocki jL--~ 
December 7, 2012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 20 I 0 Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 2010 Bonds. The abatement 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied for the purpose of 
debt service payments due for the 2010 bond issue. The abated portions of these debt service 
payments will be made from other sources such as the Roosevelt Road TIF, the Utilities Fund. ollr line 
of credit, or a 2013 bond refunding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the December 11,2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO._ 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010, OF THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 10-64, on 
October 12, 2010, entitled "An Ordinance Providing For The Issuance Of General Obligation 
Bonds Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. In The Aggregate Principal Amount Not 
To Exceed $10,000,000 For The Purpose Of Refunding A Portion Of The City'S Outstanding 
Bonds And Paying For The Costs Of Certain Capital Projects Including Water Projects And 
Other Economic Development Projects And Costs Related Thereto And To The Issuance Of 
Such Bonds And For The Levy Of A Direct Annual Tax Sufficient To Pay The Principal Of And 
Interest On Said Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or win have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments, on depOSit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinnnce; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, minois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Determination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $609,969.00 $423,094.00 $186,875.00 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then appllcable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECI'ION 2: If any section. paragraph. clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid. the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shaH be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a rol1 caU vote as follows: 

IYES ~O 

Chapman 

iBoyajian 

lPaul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

~olashek 

~vila 

tLaureto 

Mayor Lovero) 

jI'OTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

fABSENT !pRESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 20 to, of the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois," adopted and approved by the 
Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_, 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County. Illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, TIlinois 



The City of Berwyn 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

John WYSOCk:t!' ~. 
December 7, _012 

2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2011 Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the SeIics 2011 Bonds. The abmCI1H.:nt 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied for thc purpO$C or 
debt service payments due for the 2011 bond issue. The abated porlions or these debt service 
payments will be made from other sources such as the Utilities Fund, ollr line of credit. or a 2013 bnnd 
refunding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the December 11, 2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2011, OF THE aTY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 11-36, on 
Septem ber 27, 2011, ent i tJ ed "An Ord inunce Providing For The Issuance Of General Obi igation 
Bonds Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, In The Aggregate Principal Amount Not 
To Exceed $11,000,000 For The Purpose Of Refunding A Portion Of The City's Outstanding 
Bonds And Paying For The Costs Of Certain Capital Projects Including Water And Sewer 
Projects And Other Economic Development Projects And Costs Related Thereto And To The 
Issuance Of Such Bonds And For The Levy Of A Direct Annual Tax Sufficient To Pay The 
Principal Of And Interest On Said Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments. on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, minois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Determination is abated as follows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $317,688.00 $200,012.00 $117.676.00 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps. including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sale purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECfION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

~ES NO 

k:hapman 

!Boyajian 

Paul 

lskryd 

Santoy 

~olashek 

!Aviln 

Laureto 

Mayor Lovero) 

~OTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

jABSENT !PRESENT 

I 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
It Thomas Pavlik, do hereby cenify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk r do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, III inois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and COlTect copy of Ordinance No,_, 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2011, of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois," adopted and approved by the 
Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_, 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this __ day of December. 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook COlmty, lllinois 



The City of Berwyn 

A I r;;..r A CentUl'Y of Progress with Pride 
~ 6700 West 2(j,h Street l3erw~·n. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) iSB':W(iU 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject : 

IVWW .berw)"ll" i I.gov 

City Council and Mayor Robert Lovere 

John Wysocki ~~. 
December 7, 26G 
2012 Tax levy abatement ordinance for the 2012 Bonds 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Attached is a tax levy abatement ordinance for 2012 for the Series 2012 Bonds. The abatement 
ordinance reflects reductions in the amounts that would have otherwise been levied {or the purpose of 
debt service payments due for the 2012 bond issue. The abated portions of these debt service 
payments will be made from other sources such as our line ofcredi( or a 2013 bond rcli.mding. 

Please approve the attached ordinances at the December 11, 2012 meeting. 

Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. _ 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 TAX LEVY 
FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2012A, OF THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, adopted Ordinance No. 12-23, on 
October 23, 2012, entitled "An Ordinance Authorizing And Providing For The Issuance Of 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012A, Of The City Of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, In The 
Aggregate Principal Amount Not To Exceed $8,500,000 For The Purpose Of Refunding A 
Portion Of The City's Outstanding Bonds And Paying For The Costs Of Certain Capital Projects 
And Costs Related Thereto And To The Issuance Of Such Bonds, Authorizing The Execution Of 
A Bond Order, And Providing For The Levy And Collection Of A Direct Annual Tax For The 
Payment Of The Principal Of And Interest On Said Bonds" (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has or will have on hand before the due date of the debt 
payments. on deposit from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be 
used to pay the principal and interest in sufficient amounts to satisfy those requirements set forth 
in the Ordinance: and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn. 
Cook County, Ulinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECfION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Detennination is abated as foHows: 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2012 $286,077.00 $138,798.00 $147,280.00 

The Mayor is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, including seeking additional or 
increasing existing lines of credit, for the sole purpose of ensuring sufficient funds are available 
for the City to satisfy then applicable and outstanding debt service requirements. 

SECfION 2: If any section, paragraph. clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. approval 
and publication as provided by law. 



ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

!yES NO 

Chapman 

!Boyajian 

lPaul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

lPolashek 

~villl 

..... aureto 

ItMnyor Levero) 

~OTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert J. Levero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

ABSENT lPRESENT 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that 1 am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and record.c; of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No._. 
"An Ordinance Providing for the Abatement of the 2012 Tax Levy for the General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 20l2A, of the City of Berwyn, Cook COW1ty, Illinois," adopted and approved by 
the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on December_, 2012. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn. Cook COW1ty, Illinois this __ day of December, 2012. 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, Ulinois 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

To: City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

From: John WYSOCk~ ~ 
Date: December 7, 2012 

Subject: 2012 Supplemental Appropriations Ordinances 

John J. Wysocki 
Finance Director 

Historically, near the end of the year or when appropriate, the Finance Director requests Council approval 
regarding supplemental appropriations. State law allows for the adoption of a supplemental appropriation 
ordinance provided that there are additional revenues or fund balance available to cover the supplemcllwi 
appropriation. In addition, state law allows for transfers between departments by a two-thirds vote of Council. 

I have attached four supplemental appropriation ordinances for your approval for the general fund, capital bond 
fund (i.e. 2007 bond fund), debt service fund and Ogden TIF fund. 

In the case of the general fund, reallocations are being made between departments and additional costs directly 
related to the generation of additional revenues have been incurred. For the debt service and capital bond funds. 
borrowings for capital projects not originaIJy budgeted for but included in the bond ordinance hn\,(.; occurred. 
For the Ogden TIF, unbudgeted loan payments were required as a result of the sale of property securing the 
loan. 

Please approve these four ordinances. TIlank you for your consideration of this maHer and please feel free to 
contact me with any questions. 

6700 Wcsl2(,"" SlrCci Berwyn. Illinois 60402· 0701 Tcl cphon~ ' (70S) 7S8-2660 F~ x . (70S) n S-2S()7 \ \W\.I ilc J'\\ 'oII· i' ,:,, '. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

A SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR 
THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 

ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn adopted an annual appropriation ordinance on 
March 13,2012 following legal notice and public hearing; and. 

WHEREAS, the appropriation ordinance was based upon estimated expenditures 
in different departments and funds pursuant to revenue projections, capital expenditures 
and other revenues and funds, not including total fund balance or reserve amounts ; and, 

WHEREAS, increased costs due to economic conditions and insurance claims 
have effectuated alterations in several department expenditures; and. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn is authorized by minois law to adopt 
supplemental appropriations prior to the end of the fiscal year in amounts necessary to 
recognize the expenditure of municipal obligations in certain departments and funds in 
excess of the expenditures identified in the City'S annual appropriation ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn has adequate revenues available and is expected 
to receive additional revenues including Police related contractual revenues to cover all 
corporate liabilities, and this supplemental appropriation is made only to those funds or 
accOtmts hereinafter identified. 

THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED THAT. the City Council of the 
City of Berwyn, pursuant to its home-rule authority. adopts a Supplemental 
Appropriation Ordinance as set forth below: 

SECTION 1: That all recitals are hereby incorporated into this ordinance and 
made a part thereof. 

SECTION 2: That the following departments of the General Fund be allocated 
supplemental appropriation in the following amounts: 

Department 
Mayor 
Treasurer 
City Council 
Legal 
Finance 
Police 
Building 
Recreation 
Fire & Police Commission 

Supplement 
$ 12,800 
$ 7,000 
$ 12,600 
$ 13,650 
$ 31.200 
$825,000 
$ 37,250 
$ 17,050 
$ 10,000 



Total Supplemental Appropriation $966,550 

This supplemental appropriation is lo be funded as follows: 

Department/Source 
Reduced Fire Appropriation 
Reduced City Administrator Appropriation 
Reduced Public Works Appropriation 
Increased Police Revenue 
Total Supplemental Appropriation Funding 

Funding 
$103,800 
$ 7,250 
$107,650 
$747,850 
$966,550 

SECfION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance 
shall be held invalid. the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of 
this ordinance. 

SECI'ION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECfION 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this _day of December, 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote as 
follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 
Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 
Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

Lovero 
(Mayor) 

Total 

2 



APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ • 2012. 

Robert J. Lovero. Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

3 



ORDINANCE NO. 

A SUPPLEMENTAL CAPITAL BOND FUND (FORMERLY 2007 BOND FUND) 
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY 

OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, lllinois (the "City") is a home 
rule municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the 
State of Illinois, and as sllch may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining 
to its government and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn adopted an annual appropriation ordinance on 
March 13,2012 following legnl notice and public hearing; and, 

WHEREAS, the appropriation ordinance was based upon estimated expenditures 
in different departments and funds pursuant to revenue projections. capital expenditures 
and other revenues and funds, not including total fund balance or reserve amounts; and, 

WHEREAS, additional previously unbudgeted transfer of funds from the Debt 
Service Fund have become available as a result of a bond issuance and unbudgeted 
capital expenditures to the Capital Bond Fund have been incurred thereon; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn is authorized by Illinois law to adopt 
supplemental appropriations prior to the end of the fiscal year in amounts necessary to 
recognize the expenditure of municipal obligations in certain departments and funds in 
excess of the expenditures identified in the City's annual appropriation ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn has received previously unbudgeted bond 
proceeds related to capital projects, and this supplemental appropriation is made only to 
those funds or accounts hereinafter identified. 

THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED THAT. the City Council of the 
City of Berwyn, by and through its Home Rule Powers, adopts a Supplemental 
Appropriation Ordinance as set forth below: 

SECfION 1: That the above recitals and legislative fmdings are incorporated 
herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

SECTION 2: That the following fund be allocated supplemental appropriation in 
amounts as shown: 

Fund Type Supplement 
Capital Bond $1,450,000 

This supplemental appropriation is to be funded as follows : 



Department/Source Amounts 
Transfer of Bond Proceeds $2,900,000 

The source identified above is sufficient to cover the additional appropriations. 

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance 
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of 
this ordinance. 

SECTION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECfION 5: Any non-preemptive state statute in conflict hereof with the 
ordinance is hereby superceded to the full extent of such conflict pursuant to the exercise 
of the Home Rule Powers of the City. 

SECTION 6: This ordinnnce shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPI'ED this __ day of December, 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote as 
foHows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 
Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 
Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 
Lovero 
(Mayor) 

Total 

2 



APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ , 2012. 

Robert I. Lovero, Mayor 

ATI'EST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

3 



ORDINANCE NO. 

A SUPPLEMENTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 

ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home 
rule municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the 
State of Illinois, and as stich may exercise any power Dnd perform any function pertaining 
to its government and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn adopted an annual appropriation ordinance on 
March 13,2012 following legal notice and public hearing; and, 

WHEREAS, the appropriation ordinance was based upon estimated expenditures 
in different departments and funds pursuant to revenue projections, capital expenditures 
and other revenues and funds, not including total fWld balance or reserve amounts; and, 

WHEREAS, additional previously unbudgeted revenues have become available 
as a result of bond refundings and unbudgeted closing costs and transfers to the Capital 
Bond Fund have been incurred thereon; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn is authorized by Illinois law to adopt 
supplemental appropriations prior to the end of the fiscal year in amounts necessary to 
recognize the expenditure of municipal obligations in certain departments and funds in 
excess of the expenditures identified in the City's annual appropriation ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn has adequate revenues or reserves available to 
cover all corporate liabilities, and this supplemental appropriation is made only to those 
funds or accounts hereinafter identified. 

THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED THAT, the City Council of the 
City of Berwyn, by and through its Home Rule Powers, adopts a Supplemental 
Appropriation Ordinance as set forth below: 

SEcnON 1: That the above recitals and legislative fmdings are incorporated 
herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

SECTION 2: That the following fund be allocated supplemental appropriation in 
a.mounts as !;hown: 

Fuod Type Supplement 
Debt Service $3,322,000 

This supplemental appropriation is to be funded a.." follows: 



Department/Source Amounts 
Additional Bond Proceeds $3,200,000 

In addition to the source identified above, this fund has sufficient revenues and/or fund 
balance available to cover the additional appropriations. 

SECfION 3: If any section. paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance 
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of 
this ordinance. 

SECfION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 5: Any non-preemptive state statute in conflict hereof with the 
ordinance is hereby superceded to the full extent of such conflict pursuant to the exercise 
of the Home Rule Powers of the City. 

SECTION 6: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this __ day of December. 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote as 
follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 
Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 
Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 
Lovero 
(Mayor) 

Total 

2 



APPROVED by the Mayor on Decernber __ • 2012. 

Robert J. Levero. Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik. City Clerk 

3 



ORDINANCE NO. 

A SUPPLEMENTAL OGDENTIF APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR TilE 
2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn adopted an annual appropriation ordinance on 
March 13,2012 following legal notice and public hearing; and, 

WHEREAS, the appropriation ordinance was based upon estima[~d I.!xpenuittJl'cs 
in different departments and funds pursuant to revenue projections, capital expenditures 
and other revenues and funds, not including total fund balance or reserve amollnts; and, 

WHEREAS, increased costs will result from debt repayment necessitated by the 
sale of real property within the Ogden TIF; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn is authorized by Illinois law to adopt 
supplemental appropriations prior to the end of the fiseal year in amounts necessary to 
recognize the expenditure of municipal obligations in certain departments and funds in 
excess of the expenditures identified in the City's annual appropriation ordinance; and. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn has adequate revenues or reserves avai lable to 

cover all corporate liabilities, and this supplemental appropriation is made only to those 
funds or accounts hereinafter identified. 

THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED THAT, the City Coullcil Oflhc 
City of Berwyn, pursuant to its home-rule authority, adopts a Supplemental 
Appropriation Ordinance as set forth below: 

SECfION 1: That all recitals are hereby incorporated into this ordinance and 
made a part the reo f. 

SECTION 2: That the following fund be allocated suppJemental appropriMion in 
amounts as shown: 

Fund Tvpe Supplement 
Ogden TIF $1,400,000 

This fund has sufficient revenues and/or fund balance available to cover tJ,e addition<li 
appropriations. 

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or proviSion of this ordinance 
shall be held invalid. the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other pro\·isions of 
this ordinance. 



SECTION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this __ day of December, 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote as 
follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 
Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 
Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 
Lavero 
(Mayor) 

Total 

APPROVED by the Mayor on December __ ,2012. 

Robert 1. Lavero, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik, City Clerk 

2 



The City of Berwyn 

j/~L\' 
A Centmy of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

6700 West 21i'lo Street Berwyn, llIinoiB G0402-070 1 Telephone: (70S) 788-2(i(i() (lOR) 788-027:1 
wWIV.berwyn-il.gov 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero and the City Council 

From: John WYSOCk~ ~ 
Date: December 7, 2012 

Subject Water Rate Increase Ordinance 

In October of 2011 we received notification from the City of Chicago of water rate increases to be 
enacted over a four year period. The City of Chicago increase for 2013 is 15%. 

Therefore., I am recommending that you approve the attached ordinance which provides for a 15% 
increase in water rates effective January 1, 2013. 

TIle effect of the increases is as follows: 

Current Rates PrOf)oscd Rates Chan~c 

Residen tinl 
First 1,000 cubic feet $37.51 $43 .14 $5.63 

of usage 
Each 100 cubic feet $3.92 $4.51 $0.59 

thereafter 
Commercial 

First 300 cubic feet of $17.85 $20.53 $2.68 
usage 

Each 100 cubic feet $3 .92 $4_51 $0.59 
thereafter 
Schools, Parks & $2.45 $2.82 $0.37 
Churches 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

--



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE ADJUSTING BASIC WATEn USE CHARGES BY 
AMENDING SECTION 1048.02 OFTHE DER\VYN CODIFIED OHDINANCES 

IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "Cily") i~ a home rule municipality 
pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois. anu ns slIch 
may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government Gnd am11rs (the 

"Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City and the City of Chicago have previously entered into a contrncl to allow 
Lake Michigan water to be delivered to the City for distribution and sale to potable water users 
and utility customers; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn administers the collection of all such customer Hccounls and 
provides applicable bi 11 ing invoices, accounting services and expends other publ ie funds to 
deliver, monitor usage and bill City users of Lake Michigan potnble woter nl the most cost
effective rates; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chicago has given the City of Berwyn notice [hat water rates charged 
for the distribution and supply of Lake Michigan water will be increasing by II flccll percenl 
(15%) commencing in 2013. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained that the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook 
County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, adopts [he amended billing ere rnte 
adjustment as established by the City of Chicago for the sale and delivery of Lukt: !vlichignn 
potable water in the 2013 calendar year as set forth below: 

SECTION 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings arc incorporated herein and made 
a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

SECTION 2: All applicable basic water use charges for all classes of water lIsers, contained in 
Section 1048.02 of the Berwyn Code of Ordinances, shall be adjusted by increasing all such rates 
and charges by _1_5 _% for the 2013 Fiscal Year. 

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be hl':ld 
invalid, the ioval idity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of lhi .,> orel i l1 'll1Cl~. 

SECTION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hcreby amended or rep~(\led 10 the extenl 
of such conflict. 

SECTION 5: Any non-preemptive state statute in contlie! hereof 'With the ordinance i" hereby 
superceded to the fu ll extent of such conflict pursuant to the exercise of the Home Rule Po\\ers 
of the City. 



SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law to be effective by January 1, 2013. 

ADOPTED this _____ , pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on _ __ _ 

Robert 1. Lm-ero. J\1nyor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

~--\ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26'1. Street Berwyn, minois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

December 6,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Cou ncil 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll December 5, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
December 11 , 2012 meeting. 

Payroll: December 5,2012 in the amount of $1,060,081.82. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

December 6, 2012 

Mayor RobertJ. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SU BJECT: Payables December 11 , 2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the December 11, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: December 11, 2012 in the amount of $1,716,812.43. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 
1 

Payment Register -
From Payment Date: 1216f2011 - To Payment Date: 1211212012 

Reconciledl T r:a n $8 etlo n Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason VDlded Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

20126 1112712012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Holiday Fund $200.00 
20127 1210512012 Open Accounts Payable Cook County Sheriff 5780.00 
20126 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $301 .68 
20129 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance 59.268.00 

Services, Inc. 
20130 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AETNA $27.382.29 
20131 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AI Warren all Company S54.642.63 
20132 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Alex TSliertI $1.475.00 
20133 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AmAudll 5961 .68 
20134 12f1212012 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com 5651 .11 
20135 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable American Legal PUblishing $198.00 

Corporation 
20136 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 5168.00 
20137 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Art Flo Shirt and Lettering $1,103.50 
20138 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Associated TIre and Battery 51 .623.76 
20139 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $6.119.94 
20140 12f1212012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 515.610.23 
20141 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 5641 .00 
20142 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AT& T Long Distance 51 .902.75 
20143 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo 5350.06 
20144 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Avery's Service s 5519.85 
20145 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Saker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $66.86 
201~ 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Bane of America. PubliC Capital $5,512.68 

Corporation 
20147 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable 8arge Terminal & Trucldng $3,034 .95 
20148 12112.12012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware sa.47 
20149 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Park OIslJ'lct $2,401.08 
20150 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Westem Plumbing & Heating S129.00 
20151 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Beverly Environmental LLC $61.942.00 
20152 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Blue Moon Productions, Inc. S325.00 
20153 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care, lnc. $1.125.00 
20154 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Bourbonnais Suply Company, Inc. $165.37 
20155 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Braniff Communications, Inc. $1.140.00 
20150 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Pabst $434 .71 
20157 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable capstone 535.08 
20158 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy TIre $403 .00 
20159 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable COW Govemment, Inc. $89.39 
20160 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company $84 .40 
20161 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Tribune $390.00 
20162 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable C!vomate Corporation $732.19 
20163 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Clearchannel OutdOOf $10.500.00 
20164 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Corncast Cable 572.75 
20165 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Corneast Cable $253.60 
20166 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd 51.496.04 
20167 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable CamEd $1 ,732.06 
20168 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund $0439.15 
20169 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Complete Temperature Systems, Inc. $56{).00 
20170 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Constellation New Energy. Inc. $5.170.06 

user' IovIne Iii. Luna Pages: 1 of 5 Wednesday. December 05. 
2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1216/2011 - To Payment Date: 1211212012 

Ret: 0 nc: lied! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pal/Be Name Amount Amount Difference 
20171 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Curriculum Publieatlof'ls $34.00 

Clearinghouse 
20172 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Currie Motors $176,512.00 
20173 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Dean Francisco Ponce & Fiooa $1.475.00 

Siobhan Oolan 
20174 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Deece Aulomolive $7.454.93 
20175 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Del Fiacco Sewers $1,000.00 
20176 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. Sl.660.00 
20177 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Oon Morris Architects, PC $15,616.72 
20176 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Eddie Wilkowski $5,000.00 
20179 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable EIS Elevator Inspection Services $64,00 
20160 12/12/2012 Open Accounls Payable Emergency Vehicle Technologies $8,424.50 
20161 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Engineering Solutions Tea m $1.950,00 
20162 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Enterprise Renl-a-Car $166.96 
20163 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation 575.33 
20164 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Rent-a-Fence. Inc. 572.00 
20185 12/12/2012 Open AccoUllts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. 522.00 
20166 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants, Inc. $760.00 
20167 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company Sl.500.00 
20166 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fort Dearborn life InstJrBnce 55,723.10 

Company 
20169 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fra Noi $90.00 
20190 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Francis J. Disctplo, L TO 51.500.00 
20191 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novolny & Associates 536,230.64 
20192 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable G.W.Berkhelmer Co .. lnc, S91.17 
20193 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable GALE $218.90 
20194 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Gilbert Pena 5146.70 
20195 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Gokistine,Skrodzki,Russian,Nemec & 59,992.40 

Hoff, LTO. 
20196 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Grainger S261.97 
20197 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable HD Supply Waterworks, L TO $26,261.51 
20198 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Health Care Se/Vice Corporation 5646,517.76 
20199 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Paper & C<lpiet" Company 5197.79 
20200 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Industrial Organizational 521.219.94 

Solutions,lnc. 
20201 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Ing ra m Library Service s $1,593.37 
20202 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Ivan I. & Barbara S. Ortega $1,475.00 
20203 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable J & L UnifOflT\S $178.05 
20204 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable J. Nardulll Concrele, Inc. 5261,159.79 
20205 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $494.87 
20206 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Renlal. Inc. $304.49 
20207 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank 5196.01 
20208 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable James Tadrowslti $692.50 
20209 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting. Inc. $2,600.00 
20210 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable John Hadjioannou $54.33 
20211 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable John Tarullo $3.910,00 
20212 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable K's Qua lily Construction. Inc. $3,681.00 
20213 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable KB Lawn and Mulch S760.00 
20214 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Kelley Blue Book $98.00 
20215 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable KS Energy Se/Vices, LLC Sl,178.31 

user. tovinelii, Luna Pages: 2 or 5 wednesday. December OS, 
2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

.. ;:... . Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 121612011 - To Payment Date: 1211212012 

Reconclledl TransactIon Reconciled 
Number Dat& Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa:a:ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20216 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muchirl Dombrow Becker Levin S7.659.74 

& Tech, Ltd 
20217 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $197 .70 
20218 12/1212D12 Opan Accounts Payable Lizelle Arreola Sl.475,OO 
20219 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Lucia GueITCI 5100.00 
20220 12/1212D12 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service , Inc. $9,670.00 
20221 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Maria Davila $4 .000.00 
20222 12/1212D12 Opan Accounts Payable Marino & Nerelda Martinez $1.475.00 
20223 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Manin-Aire Healing & Cooling, Inc. S370.0D 
20224 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Mary Ellen Depclk S283.92 
20225 12/12/2D12 Open Accounts Payable McAdam Landscaping. Inc. S490.0D 
20226 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Medical Relmbursemenl SeMcss. $5,720.00 

Inc. 
20227 12/1212D12 Open Accounls Payable Menards 51 .385.49 
20228 12/12/2012 Open AccounlS Payable Mergent. Inc. $1,692.00 
20229 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable MicheDe Stewart 557.35 
20230 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Micro Martellng, LLC $20.00 
20231 12/1212D12 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $423 .77 
20232 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $3,684 .20 
20233 12/1212D12 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. $5.065.00 
20234 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Montana Historical Society Research 510.00 

Center 
20235 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Morton College 520.00 
20236 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable MRA $19,800.25 
20237 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR 572.00 
20238 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications 51.097.14 
20239 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Nora Laurelo S4OO.00 
20240 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Multi-Regional Training, 510,890.00 

Inc. 
20241 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Oak Park Glass & Aluminum 53,550.00 

SI04'E!fronts & Enlrances 
20242 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $65.93 
20243 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipmenl Sales 51.862.85 
20244 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Oldies. com $122.94 
20245 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Otis Elevalor Company $2.190.04 
20246 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool S400.00 
20247 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Palrick: N. Murray 51 ,575.00 
20248 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipmenl Finance 54.304.21 
20249 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials. Inc. $376.02 
20250 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable R. D.v. Electric, Inc. 5885.00 
20251 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Ramiro Barajas 51.475.00 
20252 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. 560.85 
20253 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable ReUable Materials 52.618.00 
20254 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Research Ted'lnology International $219.95 
20255 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $780.00 
20256 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Robert Bizizrek $100.00 
20257 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Dwan $149.81 
20258 12112/2012 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons 59.485.63 
20259 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Romeoville Fire Academy 51.275.00 
20260 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $590.72 

user. lovinel". Luna Pages: 3 or 5 Wednesday. December 05. 
2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1216/2011 - To Paymont Dare: 12112/2012 

Reconclledl 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pil~ee Name 
20261 12/1212012 Open Accounls Payable Rosa's Catering 
20262 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRB 
20263 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRB 
20264 12/1212012 Open Accounls Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRB 
20265 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRS 
20266 12/1212012 Open Accounls Payable Sarah's Pony Rides 
20267 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Schneider Electric Buildings 

Ameficas,lnc. 
20268 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Scot Decal Company, Inc. 
20259 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Seguin Services, Inc. 
20270 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable SEPS, Inc. 
20271 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint 
20272 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipmenl Company 
20273 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Storino, Ramello & Durkin 
20274 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers 
20275 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Labooltorles, Inc. 
20276 12/1212012 Open Accounls Payable Sullivan's law DiredCK)' 
20277 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Superior Lamp Inc. 
20278 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Target Auto Parts 
20279 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 
20280 1211212012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Haroware 
20281 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable The Healing & Cooling WOfks 
20282 1211212012 Open Accounls Payable The Sign Edge 
20263 12/1212012 Open Accounls Payable Toy's'R'Us 
20264 1211212012 Open Accounls Payable Traffic Control & Proledion. Inc. 
20285 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tyco Intergrated Security LLC 
20280 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular 
20287 12/1212012 Open Accounls Payable Unique Plumbing 
20288 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable United He81t~re. Secure Holizons-

UHC 
20269 1211212012 Open Accollnl& Payable US Gas 
20290 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable Vincenl Esposito 
20291 1211212012 Open Accounls Payable Way Back Inn, Inc. 
20292 12/12/2012 Open Accounts Payable weslPaymentCen~r 

20293 1211212012 Open Accounls Payable Windsor Legal Gl'O\Jp,LLC 
20294 1211212012 Open Accounls Payable Wold Archileds and Engineers 
20295 1211212012 Open Accounls Payable Zee Medical, Inc. 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 4 of5 

Transaction 
Amount 
S697.5O 

$19.31 
S242.76 

$20.96 
$54.26 

$472.00 
$1.240.69 

$499.00 
$33.250.00 
$5.587.00 

$489.95 
$300.45 

$3.159.65 
$3,650.00 

$430.00 
S2200 

S1.063.39 
$9.851 .61 

S31 .39 
$73.77 

$1 .794.27 
$208.00 

$1,755.81 
$490.47 
$493.42 
$776.61 

$38,980.48 
$376.57 

$292.60 
$201 .14 

$11.150.00 
$29.40 

S16.690.53 
$325.00 

$58.75 

ReconcileG 
Amount Difference 

Wednesday . December 05, 
2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1216/2011 - To Payment Date: 1211212012 

Reconc;lle<II 
Number Data Status VoId Reason Voided Date Source Pil~" Name 
Type Check Totals: 170 Transactions 
01 . General Cash Totals 

Chedl.s Status Count Transaction Amount 
Open 170 S 1.716.812.43 
Reconciled 0 SO.OO 
Voided 0 SO.OO 
Slopped 0 SO.OO 
Tolal 170 $1,716.812.43 

All Status Counl Transaction Amount 
Open 170 Sl .716,812.43 
Recol"ICiled 0 SO,OO 
Voided 0 SO.OO 
Stopped 0 $0.00 
Tolal 170 $1,716.812.43 

Grand Totals: 
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount 

Open 170 $1,716,812.43 
RecontUIJd 0 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 
Total 170 $1,716,812.43 

All Status Count Transattlon Amount 
Open 170 $1,716,812.43 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 
Total 170 $1,716,812.43 

usef: lov.nelli. Luna Pages: 50fS 

Transaction Reconciled 
Amount Amount Difference 

$1.716.812.43 

Reconciled Amounl 
$0.00 
sO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
50.00 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
~o.oo 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
~O.OO 
$0.00 

Wednesday, December 05, 
2012 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Collections and 
Licensing 

G700 West 26,10 Streot Berwyn, lIlinois (l0·102-0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2(;(l0 F'aJ(: (70S) 740-8910 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

December 6, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department [or the month of November, 2012. Included are; storefronts, phone use only businesses 
as well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a 
license with a current status of Application ReviewlPending as well as businesses waiting for 
inspections with a status of Inspections Pending. 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN NOVEMBER, 2012 (STOREFRONTS) 

CORP. NAME AND/OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

Fresh Start Day Care Ctr. 6401 W. 16th Street Marvin & Willene Britt Day Care Center (773) 457-1622 

Ben's HVAC Corporation 6234 W. Cermak Road Benjamin Barragan Contractor (HVAC) (70B) 845-6521 

CORE Learning Center 6816 W. Windsor Avenue Jeffrey L. Corcoran Supplemental Education (708) 317-5292 

Off The Traxx. Inc. 3144 S. Oak Park Avenue Eddie WilkiowskllTodd Zaragoza Alcoholic Liquor Dealer (70B) 637-4430 



NAME 

NONE 

BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN NOVEMBER, 2012 (PHONE USE ONLy) 

ADDRESS 
CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

COMMENTS 



NAME 

H. Johnson Concrete 

BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR NOVEMBER, 2012 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

ADDRESS 

Round Lake, Illinois 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

H. Johnsonk, Concrete, Inc. 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Cement) 

Original Home Improvement Lisle, Uillinois Original Home Improvement, I nco Contractor (General) 



__ _ ____ --==---- ._ --==-===="--' 0 ' .~' _-=====-=-=--------'---=-= =--=.-.----=--_' _ 
Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, December 06,1012 

Applicatioll Review 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 
--_--.-,0 . .--"_---:---' - ... ..:.. . ..:...' ---======---=-:. __ = 

Raymoltd's Tacos alld B"rritos (708) 12365 
6401 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses. 0 • 0 •••• 1 

( Business Oircc:tory lIy C~tc¥ory) 
Page # .•. . ..... J 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, December 06, 2011 

Application Pellding 
------------------

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Alldies [llvestmellt (708) 795-29(}9 12367 

6847 W. Cermak Road Berwyn 1L 60402 7/812010 

Laglliappe, LLC (312) 651-2037 11541 

2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn 1L 60402 7/8/2010 

Total Businesses •.•.•.•. 2 

( Businu.s OirtclOf)' By Category) 
Page # •.•..•.•. 1 



- - ... ,-..... -_ .. _--- .. _- '"-- -, .. ,. ' . .. _ .. -_ .. . . ---- - .. _._----_., .. - - _ .. _._-- -

Business Directory By Category For: Tllursday, December 06,2012 

Inspections Pending 
.- . 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# -_.- ._ .. _ .. . .,.-._-_._-_._-- .. -.•.... --....... - ..... _----_ . . .. 

BelWyn Liquidators (708) 355..(1790 13036 
6609 W. Stanley Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 2121/2012 

Body Care Spa 14382 
6440 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 12/6/2012 

Bride's Palace !ftc. (708) 6:37·5138 13162 
6907 W. Cem1ak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 4/13/2012 

Collisiioll Cel/lers of America 1m:. (708) 788-5944 13389 
6305 W. Ogden Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 8/8/2012 

Ellterprise Relit ·0- Car (708) 749·2000 12778 
6301 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/16/2012 

Femando Fuelltes D.B.A. Robel1o's Place 13011 
3244 S. OakPark Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/112012 

Freedom Foot CIi"ics (708) 48~3599 13352 
6842 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 7/24/2012 

K ' Natllrallilc. (708) 788-7900 12533 
6610 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 6/9/2011 

Loall Today 13565 
6226 W. Cemwk Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 10/23/2012 

MUlloT. Medical Center LLC (708) 484-2600 12702 
3100 South Oak Park Avenue Berwyn lL 60402 8/22/2011 

Nat;olll,,;ede II/come Tax Services Illc. (800) 567·fJ757 10837 
6626 W. Cermak Rond Berwyn IL 60402 112112011 

Nutrl Max Fitlless # 4 13612 
6508 W. 16 th St. Berwyn IL 60402 11114/2012 

Ogden Motors Inc. (708) 674-4544 13606 
6516 W. Ogden Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 11/812012 

Pav Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965 
6308 W. CennakRoad Berwyn IL 60402 4/1/2011 

Release Dallce Productiolls (708) 513-5662 13331 
6803 W. Roosevelt Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 7/10/2012 

Taqllerla El Palenque l/tc. 13049 
1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 2/23/2012 

Vltio" Arms Compalty (708) 646-5605 12366 
6340W_ 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8/30/2010 

Total Businesses •.•..... 17 

( BlGlnC$S DirCClory By Calcgory ) 
Page # ........ . J 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 

MEMORANDUM 

December 11, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members ofthe City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Sign Application 

City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

Attached is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

Not recommend for approval by staff. 

Address OWner Name Application # 

6818 W Windsor John Bawert 771 

Thank you very much. 



Application Number 11 , 
'13erwyn PoUa 'Department 

~I II ..... " .. . SIfttj a.,.,..,... III6MoIs ACI4IIl 

''' ·1'1S·~ 
r., "lflll..n!-M17 

l:-.yt .... ("011.,1 

Hnndicapped - P3rl:ing I Zone 
Reque..'it Form 

T(} : Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
From: ~;';Ql'0lice Department Community Service Djvj~ioll 

DAle: " lOll /20 11) < 

Officer: ' Margo~ondi #192 

Applicanr Nnme: John Bawert 

Address : 6818 W. Windsor Ave, Berwyn, n.. 60402 

Telephone: 

Nalure of Diliability: 

Yes No 
Doctor'~ Notel Affida\'it: [ X 

Owner's Support Lener[ X 

Garage: I X 

Driveway: I X 

Ofr Strt~l: I X 

On Street: I X 

Yes No 
M~ls Police Depl 
R~quiremcnl.~ 

h C:h<;1l.~a(d Alderman : 

Sio&~1 ! ~ 

Information 

I Interviewed: I 

I . Handicnppt.d Platel 

Handicapped Placard I 

, -: Wheelchair: I 

WOlIJ.:er I Cane: I 

Oxygen: I 

.Repor( # 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved Denied X 

Yes No 

X I ] 

X 

X 

I 

'" I I 

] 

11·11773 



", .... 
I' STATION COMPlAINT UCR 

')()-II (. 'rllhl';1111 hkl 
lUI PORT T'tPE 

IUI:I(JCIII 1{~'l'nl1 

WH£H REPOIITfO 

)11' 111 ~1l11 Ill! ':'''1 
TIME Ot OCCUI!RENCI! 

111'01 '2111 I IJ:<:~ 

INVOLVED ENTITlES 

HA"'!! 

BUll CrI . .I"hll 

Sl'X 

/11 l Ill,nown 
Cl..OrtlINC 

UCI! 

INVOLVED VIOHICLES 

VEWI'\AT~ • 

.!701'11{7 

YEAR 

1995 
OWN!!R 

NARRATtv£s 

PR ....... RV NARRA.11Vf 

In Sumll)ary: 

StAlF. 

II. 

OFFICIALSWORN POLICE RI<:rORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
MO I WeM JIst Str-Cl't Bcrwyn, I L 6()402 (708) 79~-5600 

DESCRIPTION lNelOEI(!', 

"Jlplit-,I II I hie 11-1 rn3 
RElAUOCAO. OOTII HOWRfCEIVEO 

( · II.I~Ii)(, 17 
I DCATION o. OtFeNSE tHOU$( />10 .. STREeT NAMEI 

MH i{ W Wio.I';llr \V [krwYII. II. r,Il·U)~ 

HilT 

TYPE 

SClb, •. .!·l~ tllf 

J,6OOjII 

( ""'!!~r 

STAlUlOCOOJ; STATIiS OAT!; 

AGE ADDRESS 

·1-1 
WGT 

hl\l ~ v.; WINDSOR i\V I-Ilk-myt •. II. M)4n2 

510. 

1HV0l VEM!NT 

COlOR 

V. hilt: 

tWA 

Ol' 

lYPE 

ItCjlllrlill~ Parl~ 

CO/IIMEHTS 

I'tIONE 

rfll. 

REI AnD eveNT. 

.I oh!) HmH!r1. , who rcsille~ at 6X I X WinuslIr A\'e, Oerwyn. II. o()40~. is reqll.:,aing hllncik;lrrcd (lurking 

signs 10 be phll:cd III I'l'Onl oJ hifo. residence. MT. HO\\,L:rl suni:rs from Ther.: i,~ ntl garag~' ~m 

the rretniscs, hn\\ e"er. fhe di:lgonnl p:Jrking spaees in front llf Ihe r.:sidcnce arc designah.:d fur the b\l!>in.:~s.:s mill NIL-tra. 

Iherefore il h'.IOuical'pcd parkin~ ,'race in that ar~'{l cann,), bc spccilit:ally assigned. Mr. O&lIVcrt diu not provide Ihe !1\,.'\.'\,.'ssary 

lwnuicappcd placHrd inforlllalion onlhc Hpplicalioll . S\,.'\cral nltempl~ In conlact Ihl..' arplicdnl \\'I..'rc mel wilh ncgali\'l' rl':>ulIS. 

\lCC:JlISC tlte phone Ilumhcr provided un the uprlicalinn i!\ nil longcr III servin' . 

. lllhn HH\\'cJ1l11ecls some ()r the Cily alld Sial!.: requirelllcnts f(lr being handiclIpped, 

h)r Ilk' ahm,l' Ii:;tcu r.:aSOIlS, this ollicL'1' feds Ih<llthis arrlil.:ation shnttld he dCllil.'d al Ihis liOlI'. 
RfPORfIlO OFFICfR 

R,\I\IO"lj)1 ,\11\IHi(I .1 

STAII~ 

I')~ 

REVlEwtR STA'U 



, . 

~, .... 
r-- STA110IICOMPlAl'lTUCR 

')()~I { ' \l'l'h~~lIlll'lkl 
REPORTTYn 

111~' il,," nl 1t.'P"11 
WHtN Fl~PORT~O 

III III .!nll till:''' 
liME Dr O<:CURIIUlCf 

I () 01 21111 1111:,'-1 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWOR~ POLICE REPOJ~T 

Berwyn Police Department 
6~OI West:l I~'t Street B('m~ II. II. 60402 (70R) 795·S6()O 

01:$(;1111'11011 I/ICIOEII I ~ 

:\III,III:all( Hie 

( ' 11,(1-1%1'1 
loc"TIDN OF 01/ UlSf (House liD .. STREEt II"-,EI 

t>lOX \\' Willlhol'l\\ UCI\\ :0'11, II . ('II-I\)~ 

!IT'" TUS C O!lE 

OPflCeRS 

OOT. 
11-1177 \ 

HOWRFC21VEO 

StATUS DATE 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
ChJef of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AUlDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PA.RIQNG SIGN 

You DlDSl ba,e a Uandkap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park auy vehJde In a designated Handkap ParldDg space 

j~"J\ t? 6\ ~ur-- ~ f (~ fAIL /Veto r-
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) (felepbODe Number) 

270 ~fZ ",qJ.3 J.t;/I"2.~/~ 
(IDinoi& Handicapped License Plate Number) (City Vehicle Sticbr Number and Year) 

(DliDois License PIact: Number) (Dlioois Handicap Placard Number) 

-

I hereby affirm that lhe information provided is true and ~ and it 5hall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sw affidavit. ON 'cb &aid ~ knows ro be false or believes to be false. 

,..,' 

(Date) 

PbWcpn must etc by PrWt!M below. the nemn or the vadeD'" handicap 

' -,,' :T 

I hereby cettify that the physical conditions of the above oamtd "Handicapped Penoo" coo.stlbJtes him/her as a 
handicapped person as defined under the swutoIy pcoviJioo Par. 1-1.59 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every D.af:11nll peniOQ woo ha& pe:n:naneoUy lost the use of a leg or bodl Jegs or an arm or bolb a.nn& or any 
combinatiOll [hereof or any person who is so severely disabled as LO be unable to move without !he aid of 
crutches or a wheelcbalr.) 

(Physician I S Sigriarure) (Dale) 
.. • ._ AI 

'\ ')...-

-- ------------------------------------------------~~~ 
(Print Physician's Name, Address 8Jld Telephone Number) 

Remm the completed form to the Parldq DfYialoD at the Berwyn Police DepArtment 
6401 West 31- Street. Berwyn, D.I.1aal& 



Windsor Legal Group LLC 
108 North Merrill 
Park Ridge, Jilioois 60068 
NicklukecaJ@comcest.net 
SeptmnbeJ 12,2011 
In regards to: H8.lldicsp Parking 

VIA FACSIMILE 
Ms. Margo Raimondi 
CC: Mr. Vince Piscopo Building manager 

Dear Ms.. RB.imon<li, 

Subjcct: John Bawert 

I am writing this Jetter in ~ 10 e requesr for Ii designated parking spot for my tenant 
Mr. John Bewert who Te8ides in the building at 6810-18 W. Windsor Apartmmt 2. I do 
atzest to his difficulties and respectfully request your altention to this matter. I am the 
Landlord of said property aod any questions you have can be referred to me personally at 
the email address referenced above. 

&; 

David Fiore 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application tt 771 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: This is a commercial area and spaces should not be designated for an 

individual user. For this reason my recommendation Is to DENY. 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 11/4/2011 Pollee Report It 11-11773 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application #I 771 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: The applicant is requesting a parking space in the angled parking 

spaces along the southside of Windsor Avenue between Grove and Oak Park Avenues. This 

parking is used as and signed as 2 hour parking for the businesses and restaurants in the 

area. Parking is high demand and high turn over. Designating a space to a single user 

would be difficult in this area. There is a hc parking spot located at the southwest corner 

of Windsor Avenue and Grove Avenue and a handicap parking area (3-4 spaces) on Grove 

Avenue around the corner of the applicant's address, that could be used by the applicant. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 10/19/2011 Police Report It 11-11773 



Mayor 

Robert J. Levere 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavfik 

MEMORANDUM 

December 11,2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert 1. Lavero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Sign Application 

Attached is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration . 

Alderman Paul concurs with staff recommendations to approve a handicap space. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

2719 Oak Park Leticia Roman/Brenda Velez 818 

Thank you very much. 



6401 ifnI 3151_ SlJeel 
'.rwyn. IIlhIolo 60402 

108· 79S-SSO() 
Fax 708· 79S-$621 

ElnUI/."", Call 911 

Ih ... dh·8"IK"fI - I'.rkiu~ / Zom' 

Ill"4,lIl'.'if I·'orlll 

To: Mayor Robert J _ Lovero 
From: 

Datt: : 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
10/1812012 

Officer: T Young # 183 

Applicant Name: Leticia Roman 

Addr~ss : 2719 Oak Park Av~ 

Telephone: 

NnluR' of Disability: 

Information 
Y<.'.~ No 

D(lctor·.~ Notd A ffida vi t; I x I Interviewed: I 

Owner's Support Letter I x I Handicapped Platel 

Garnge: I x I Handicap(lI!'d Placard I 
Driveway: I x I Wheekhair:1 

Off Street: I I x I Walk~r I Cao~ : 1 

On Street: I x I I Oxygen:1 

Ye~ No 

y~s Nu 
x I 
x I 
x. I 

I 

M~ds Police Depl 
Rcq u in.' tlIt'nt.o; 

Space If--X -+---1 
ZOlle 

Report It 12~ 11788 

'------'-----' 

~ I W:lrd Alderman' ~ AU L 

I - z~ "I L Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 

818 



, . 

STATION Ca-\.AUHT UCRlOIIensa Code 

"x1.11 1"\I'{lIl'UIlI nk) 
RePOATlYl"E 

11l(i,h;1l1 1{~(lI\rl 

WHEN R£J>OII~ 

O:!.' I ~, ~j I I II I ~ : .l() 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

N/UfE 

V\'Ic'i', Brc'n,l .. 
SEK RACE 

CLOTHING 

UCR 

NA",e 

R 0111 Il II. I ((It:i'l 

SEX RACE 

I· 
SID. 

CLOfHtNG 

UCR 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEil/PLATE , 

:!2!i 7')(, 

YEAR 

:!UIl I 
OWNER 

STATE 

I!. 

MAli I! 

PIUllill( 

NARRAnvu 
PRIMARY NARRAllliE 

In SLlmtnar~: 

OFF1CIAL SWORN POLICR REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
MOl West 31st Street Berw~·n. I L 60402 (708) 79S-5600 

OUCRIPTlON INCIDENT I 

!\rfllic;JI~(l:~ k 
RELATED CAD. DOT I 

(' W .. !)!)?.::!,)!! 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO .. S TRfET NAYEI 

]71<) S Ot\K 1'; \RK iW Ikm) II. II (\O·IO~ 

S TAllJ5 CODE 

009 AGE ADOfIess 

-15 271') S (lakflilrL. :\V Berwyn, II. (1)-102 

OlM 

008 

TVPE 

"\.:dan. ·1;.Iour 

MODeL 

F irehjr,1 

001 

HOT 

wen HAIR EYES 

TYPE 

AGE AJ)DRESS 

.::!h 
WGl 

:!71 <) S Oal..rurk ,W Hl'I'\\') II , II. ('()40:? 

IlI\IOWf!NUIT 

COLOR 

1<10 

HAIR 

NPE 

EYES 

FBI'" 

VltU 

co-ENTS 

w .. O Ill/) 7 
HOII./RECEN~D 

In I' ... r~<ln 

STAT~ DATI! 

AL1PHOHE 

IU!l.Atto EVENT /I 

ALl PHONE 

RELAfB) fV&ll/l 

Lelicia Roman (d.n.b. ) fesid~s at 2719 S. Oakpark Ave Rem) n H. 60402 wilh her mother Brenda Velez 

(d.n.b.O 1-16-1 C)65) and suJ)~I'S tj'OIn ... hich limits her mobilily on a dajl~ basis , 

Brenda assists Leticia on a d:Jily basis due 10 her condilion. Br~I\J(I is rC(,Juesling handicapped sig.ns to be placed in front of 

Ihere rcsidenl.:(.· due 10 e,\tremely limited par~ing a\'uilability . There is a glll'Uge 011 the premises but is rented OUl at thie; time . 

Let;l.:ia Roman meets the stale requiremcnts lor being handicnpped and meets [he cilY requirements for being handic(lPI~d . 



00. 
00, 
t-.... -I 
M 

I ~"'TI\TlON COMPLAIN! UCRIOf'IIDnu Cod. 

'l()41 (AI'I'I k::II,1 "i IL') 
RF-POIlT NPE 

Itl~ ILk~lf R~I"'" 
WHEN REroRTED 

H)') !lllfJ 11117 52 
r'MI; or~\'l<~uRREIlCE 

(I. ()/ 1l!12(J_~~51 
INVOLVED ENTITlES 

NAME 

RUlli an. Lei j,i;1 

SEX AACE 

ClOTl1IN~ 

tieR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 W~t 31st Street 8emyn,IL60402 (708) 795-5600 

OESCRIPTK»! INCIDENT. 

Arrlil;;IIl' File 
RELATED CAD' 

C '2·()5~~'):! 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO , STREET NAME) 

17/9 ~ (\ .\1\. 1',\1(1\. AV Ik!"\\\n.1I (,(H()~ 

IITATU8 CODE 

DOe ACf "'DORfU 

OOT; 

11·/171111 
HOW RECI"V£D 

-- -.. .. - .. 
STATU5D.~ 

.1l! 17/') <; ()akl'ilrkJW Ol!r\\~n.IL (,n.jOl 
HOT WGT 

Olf FSII ALl P>/ONI! 

TYPE 

'm II ';\rplk ',1111 Fi Ie) • II COlln1(,) RCI",nilli1- P"n~ 

ADDRfSS 

Vdc / , IIrcJ1lI~ 
$.EX RACE 

CLOnltWG 

'Jell 

')(I.J) ("I'l'liL:mJ I'ild . () counl(o;l 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHlPlAre_ STAre TYPE 

2:!l!79(o (I { II. 'iwiln. -lotlour 

YfAR MAI<E MOOt'\. 

:!(}Ol I'OJuiuL' Firchjrtl 
DWNf.A 

NARRATIVES 

PfU .... Ry NA"RATIVE 

I rl SlIllHlIal') : 

, HOY' 
-17 I 2711) ~ Oal..P;!rL:,~V Ilcf'\~)n,lL.(IO-"n2 

WGT HAiR EYES 

INVotVEME~T 

JIlI-oh cd 

COLOR 

f~Jl 

TYPE 

{Hhcr 

II1N4 

COMlllfNTS 

PHON/! 

AU PHONE 

RELATED tVI!NT' 

) resides al :'719 Ouk Par)., Ave. with her mother Brcnda Velc2 Ll!ticia Roman (d.o.b. 

sutlers from \'hich limits her mobili l~ 0'1 a daily 

bll~i_~. Brl!lldu aJ;,~i.~ls I.etj"ju Olll' daily basis due to her condilion. Arcnda is requesting that the HundicappL'd parking signs 

he I'cpla"cd 1111719 Oak Park Ave. They wcre laken down initially due to Ihey were about 10 lose the. house und \~(JlIld havc 

been Ii.m,:culo move, fhc}- managed 10 save the residence, There is a garagc on premise but is inaccessible due 10 it being 

rcn{t:d ou!. Nothing has changed since the original report Jlllml\er 10-01897, Leticia meets tht: city requirements for a 

hl)lld iCllpped srace. Nothing flll1hcr lIi this time. 
REPORnNG OfFICER 

Yl.H'M;. !lIWr 
SlAII' APPROVE08Y STAR. 



-• N 
!,lATtoI" CCM/IPlAWI UCRJOft'lII'nstI' Cod. 

(11)-11 ( \""Ii':ilUl Fil.;) 
R~f>OOT TYPE 

111<"IIICI\I R~r"rt 
WHEN IlEPORTEO 

10, 11(,2111207'52 
/IIAf or OCCURRfNCF 

I o.' \K;';() t:! OJ:)2 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
(,..ao I West 31,~1 Street Ben\' ~' n. I L 6().402 (7tJ8) 795-5MII 

CESCAIPnDfII 

ApplicUll1 File 

(' '~ -()5)1()': 

LOCATIO'" OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO .. STREET NAMEI 

~71'1," (JAK ",\1<1\. ,W lH;m,, " ,IJ (,n '()~ 

STATU9 COOf 

cor. 

INCIOI!NT' 

12-117!l1l 
I40w REa:.1IE 0 

SrAIIJ~ rJ/lTI' 



, . 
. Robert J. Lovero 

~ayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Pollce 

Il- II)F~ 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
. , I · 

;.1 
" . 

'. 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Slen or Drop Orf Zone 

You mud have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant)-

~ ~0 ~c; \J e lc:.~ --=-__ ----'" __ .-' ; i , W 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Te1ephone/CeU PhOne-Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? ~I No Mer YOUl.tha. homeownt!ll. Yes No L-

Driveway __ Carport __ _ 

" , . 
*Rentei's must sutimlt. tfn~ Ownel-COblent form (B). . 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle- Informatiolt: 

(Vehicle make and model) (Color / Year) wro 
(illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 
5* )·7/0~ 

(D1inois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

[ hereby affmn that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be probibited and unJawful for any V to file a sworn affidavit, which .aid person know. to be false or bCI~ be f.lse. 

i ~~ \.....;\~ 9-a O:I~ 
Return tbe completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police DepartmeDt 

#\401 W~t :H,e Street. Rp.rwvn. ltIlnof~ 



'Robert J. Lovero 
" ' . Mayor 

A Centnry of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of PoUee 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state. by printing below, the gature of the patient's baodfcap 

tU 

} 

. ... .-... 

-' 
[/ ) r/l 

v g v ) 11 

. I 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ---- Wheel ChairI~, __ _ Cane_' ___ . ..... ' • qxygen:J..!, ___ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions ofthe.abOve'iIfIID~"it8ndicaWed peiSo~ ~nstitutes hirnlber 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person. who has permanently lost the use of a leg o~ both legs or. m arm"o~ both anns or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable- to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

r /' ,-.. 

(Physician .;' Signatur;;Stamp) ~ (Date) 
., 

t ._ 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) J 

Return the completed form to the Parking DIvision at tbe Berwyn PoUce Department 
6401 Wp.d ,l1 st StrPl!t. Rp.rwvn. JIIlnoa. 



. ' 
. 

Robert J. Lovero 
. :' .' /\: M,yor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Ponce 

A Ceotury of Progreu with Pride 

Form B 
Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

.. . . , .\ . 
•• J. 

I -=-t 4,J 1/4 Z u t: z.. , owner/manager altha. p.roperty at 

d 7/7 Gil Ie /h! Ie. ;Iv f I state as follows-:' 

1) That l3,tFJt1o /1 ;)~/[ z i.satenantatthe above'listed property. 
, " 

, ha~,: nQ;!~cC§s~'ta~ri~, 'par<ing on U,e 
premises. ~ , . .' '~ 

3) That if 6-tt?VD4 t/tf/eZ . , iSgf~nted:a ti~ri'~fCapped sigr'lor drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no oejection to the plaCemf)flt of signs in 
front of this address. ' 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if &(~WY4 Velez no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Return the completed form to the PulciOi DivlsloD at tbe Berwyn PoUce Departmeat 
6401 Wed ,11" Strp.~t. Rprwvrl. rntnnl .. 



. . ' " 
.. 

I .~ • . 
Handicapped Space/Zone . , ',' . . 

Public Works Site Inspection . 
. 

Application # 818 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I x 

Date: 11/26/2012 Pollee Report # 12-11788 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 818 

Traffic Engineer or Designee NJcoie Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-11788 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

December 11, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lavere 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap SIgn Application 

Attached is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Paul concurs with staff recommendations to approve a handicap space, 

Address Owner Name Application # 

3122 Grove Catherine Moreira 819 

Thank you very much. 



To: 
From: 

Date: 
Officer: 

Application Numb~r 819 

tBeTW!Jn poria 'Department 
6401 Wesl 3 I&t. Slr~d 
Ie"" •• lllI.a.ols 60402 

708-795·5600 
f .. 708·795·5G27 

Emer .... c' Call 911 

lIandkaplK-d • l'llrki~ / ~..I()"(" 

Ill .. 'IIC.· . ..,t "'urm 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Communiry Service Division 
101/8/2012 
T Young # 183 

Applicant Name: Catherine Moreira 

Address: 3122 S Grove Ave 

Telt:phone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes Nu 
Doclor·.~ Notel Affidavit: C ..... _x ______ __' 

Owner's Support Letter .... [_x--,-_---, 

Garage:[ It I 
Driveway:1 [ x 

Off Street: I x 

On Street I x I 
Ye!; No 

Meets Police Dept 
Rt'quiremenL'\ s:;~;l x I 
[ 3 IWnrd Alderman: ~A ttL 

I 

Information 

Ye!i No 
Interviewed:1 x I 

Handicapped Plarel It I 

Handicapped Placard [ x I I 

Wheelchair: [L....-_L--.....-J 

Walker I Cane: .... L_-L._....J 
Oxygen: I ] 

Report # 12-11789 

I Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



.... 
1 

N 

is 
= ~ 

"'0 
' Cj 
C -

STATIO ... COMPLAINT lK:RIOfIoa .. Codl 

11(1-11 (AI'JlI;t:anl File) 
RPPORTTYPE 

Im;jd~"t Rcror( 
WilEN ItEPOAJ'£1) 

IU/ Ig/lUI! UR::!) 
rlMti Of' OCCURREHCE 

III" III 2(112 OR:22 

INVOLVEO ENTll1ES 

IIIAM~ 

\\Hncr;I. CUlhcrim: 
SEX !\ACE 

ClOTHING 

UCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6.w I West 31!it Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

;\l'fl1kun( I'ill: 
JW..ATI!DCM' !JOT. 

CI2·0552'n 
lOC_llQt.I OF O*'FENU I .. ovae NO .• SlREET NAM!) 

1122!'; riROVF AV ~cr\\".\"n . 1\ 61J4j)~ 
STATUS CODE 

DOli 

J 1.1.2 S (in",\: AV 1k."W)II. II. (.0402 
HOT WOT eYES 

0\.. FII" 

TYpe 

<)CI-li (:\I'JlIi~;ml File). () c()LInI(~) R~r"11i"g PUrl) 

IJlOII~U NAMe 

.\Ioricra. Roland(l 
SEX RACE 

UCR 

oae 

- -,""", 

<)0-11 U\flf\Ik,mI File) • /I cnUnl(~) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEtl/PLf.n;. nAn TYPE 

NM-I22f! II. Scdun . .j·door 

yeAR IoW(E MODEl. 

2010 Ni.~sa" Senlru 
0WNEIl 

In summar)" : 

, '-- - .-. 
HOT 

AG/! 

_.3122 S (jR~Vb ~~ UC/VI1'.~ •. 11 . 604112 
mT H~ ~s 

II'IIOLII2MENT 

I nHlh cd 
COlOR 

ntHCI. 

12·II1Rl) 
HOW IO£CEJII!l) 

Tckphnl\c 

ITAlUSOATE 

PI+ONE 

ALTPHONE 

II@I..ATeO EVSfl. 

PWONe 

ALT PtI()I;E 

('nrherillc Monera (d.o.b. ) resides at J 121 Grove Av~. with her husband Rolando Moriera she sutfeF$ from 

. Catherine driws a 20 I 0 Nissan ~ door bearing II plale# N694216 and has a 

valid II Handicapped placardtl 880472) . There is a I car garage on the property which she has difficullY using due to it 

hdng a small garage and fhat Ihere is an anlique vehicle stored in the garage which bdongs tl\ ~r husband. Catherine is 

rl!quesling a Handicapped Parking sign in front of Ihe residence due 10 the limited amuunt of parking in Ihl! area. Catherine 

Illeets the requirements lor being handicapped . Nothing further al (his lime. 



a
QIO 
r---, 
N 

:u:: -C 
~ 

"'CI 
'C:; 
C -

8 '.""ION COMPtAINT UCI'UOIIorI .. todD 

llf).j I ( '\PJ'lJit:DIII J'il.:) 
~EPOAT l'VPE 

'''l:ld':lIl Ih·p.,,1 
""III!N ~POI'l1l:D 

I (1 1 I ft. ~() I ~ 011;}2 
_I!OFOCCU~~ 

II. EPOR TING DFFICU 

\'( H ' N( '- ITRRY 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn,IL60402 (708) 7~-5600 

OUCAIPnoN 

"!'P'itllnl Fil" 
RELA~ CAl>, DOT' 

C 12-0552'>7 
lOC"TIOH ~ O""eNee (I.oUU NO" &TllftT NAME) 

.1122 S ()ROVI: AV Bcmyn. II. /)(1402 

STAll. 

III.l 

STA lVS cooe 

APPROVED8V 

'!-II 7119 
HOW RECEIVeD 

''cIcphOfk; 

SIAM. 



" .' , 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief ofPoHce 

.<IUI 

I J- II ") i C; '} { /} .'.:, 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard G ~ to park a.y!ehlcle I. a deo"'atcd Haodleap Parlda.space 

oJt1etJnR M .More/~ 31:}~ £;COV~ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant). (Berwyn Address) 

(Name of caregiver. or guardian if minor) 

/T'\. 'L~ 
Is there a garage on the prop~ I No-

Driveway __ Carport. __ _ 

(Telephone-ICeD PtiOnoJ:Jumber) 

Arc-yoU. the homeowner? Yes __ No V 

oh.2 ..... : .... "":. :~ , t' ~.;~ : ; 

AIJ Applieanti' must subinit tfl~Ptiys1c"" for.(A); 
." ~ , 

. , . , ., ' I' : 

*Renten must'sutimit.tn OwJl~ieoaj~Dt form &j. . 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehlcl~ Informatfolf: 

/J/ssan -4llitt l!irxt .b IqC~ 20(0 
(Vebicle make and model) .ear) 

tJ I.Iq~~d-(p ~-£:.2V3) 
(minoisi:"r- Plate Number) • (Current City Vehicle 9~) 

iSI!xJLfi:13 ~ 6!JcJY 7; 
(Dlinois Handicapped Plate) (Dlinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Nwnber) 

I hereby affinn that the information provided is ~e and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 7t to file a .worn, affidavi wIDch said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

form to the PlIrkiDg Division at tbe Berwya PoJice Department 
6401 WHt ."\1" StN".P.t. Rp.rwvn. mlnnl~ 



.l ',' . 

. Robert J. Lovero 
'Mayor 

A Century of PrOJrellS with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Pollce 

(Date) 

This form must be fiUed out In its entirety and signed by your physician. 

PbyslcJall must state; ~ p..,~g ~ow, th~ n~ture of the padent's handkap 
- I 

,. • .. - - L ,., I,,. 7 . . 
I ) 

. 

/- I. 

po , 
.r 

! H T lr .. -
I 

« , 
• 

-------+(-u~--------~~'----~~.------,~~------~-------------,~--t;7 .... 
0 k v 

Does the patient utilize any of the- followingll' : 

Walker ,----- Wbeel~" "'------- .. 

I hereby certify that the ph~i~ conditions. of-the ~ve._ed;.:tiianmcaPped.P~~~ bimlber 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutOry pmvisiOiliPar. 1-159 (Ph~U:aJly HandiCapped Person
Every natural person·.wbo. baa permanently lost the. use of a leg 0," both legs or. an; amt~botfi anna or any 
combination thereof or any pezson who is. so severely disabled 'as to be uoabie: ~move without the aid of 
crutches or a w.beclchair.) 

-

/ 

I (~) 

_,-u"",JLU 
(Print Physician's Name) 

Return the completed form to the ParkIDg Division at the Berwyn Pollee Department 
641)1 W"" ... 111t StJ"f!P." RiP.rwvn_ HUnnJ. 

- ---



... ': 

,. -

, Robert J. Lovero 
'Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Polic~ 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

lfolondo 0, WfP J e&wner/ma~~~r ~tt~~llroperty at 
j -.. • • 

! . 

3) d-~ Gc fOV'{ I state as follows-:: 

1) That C Cl'i-tki21 fig M· Uorli B1·i&:af.ten"~at the. above listed ·property . 
.oil / ~ '~. • ,~ . f • ' 

2) ThatCMtJel2ln£ Mltle'~na~no~"~~; .;:~fl~.·Rkfkl~gOnthe 
premises. . ,,;. _:, . :. ;,~, .,;: ';1 ">; .:,_ 

- '1" '. .:, ~. • ':: /).~ . ' 

3) That it0.aJMe@& M. yo~ i$~~~h~t1'~rc~PP:$d· Si~~()r· drop-off 
zone by the< City otBerwyn, I have no 'oojection' to the p~~m~nt of signs in 
front of this address~ . . 

. , 

4) I agree to notify the City of. Berwyn it:tliJtlUM M .Uo~{RJvno longer 

resides on the premises. r K£t)~L {d-.. 

Jrnni ' Signature/Date ~ 
~~:~\3i~;}~ ~ we I@ 
Phone#: --:, b' ...., , >< ' ! _ , 

Return the completed form to the ParldDg Dlvlston at the Berwyn PoUce Departmeut 
64411 W~t :U lt StrMt. R",rwvn. ml""'11 



., . 
, .. Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 819 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-11789 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 
-

Application # 819 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Pa rking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-11789 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

December 11,2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Sign Application 

Attached is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Avila concurs with staff recommendations to approve a handicap space. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1842 S. Home Jorge Estrada 825 

Thank you very much. 



Application Number 825 

fJJeruJgn PoBa 1Jeparttnent 
Ii40 I Weat J bt_ SQa1 
..".,., __ 10401 

7 ... '.5-$600 
... 701-195-$811 
.. ....,01 •• 11 

JI~I .'-• .-klne/ Z.,..... 
.... aeNf 11'01"1" 

To : Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
From: Berwyn Police DepartmeDt Communily Service Division 
Dale : 11/2012012 
OffICer: T Young #I 183 

Applic4Jlt Name: Jorge Estrada 

Address: 1842 S Home Ave. 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Notel Affidavit( x I 

Owner's Support unerl x ! 

Garage: I x I 
Driveway:! ! x 

Off Street: I ! x 

Yes No 
Meets Police Dept 
Requirements 

'1 I Ward Alderman; 

s=[ x I 

lnfonnadon 

I 

I 

I 

Ye& No 
Interviewed:[ x I 

Handicapped Pi,te I l( I 
Handicapped Placard 1 x ! 

Wheelchair: 1"",----,,-----, 

Walker I Cane: [~ ____ ..... 

Oxygen: I L... _~_-.I 

Report 41 12-13167 

Staff Recommendation ] Approved X Denied 



8TAllON COMPLAINT t/CRIOtI ..... C .. 

91)41 I Al'pliconl File) 
~~~TTYpe 

tll~uknL R~l'!)t1 
_R!POfIT'EO 

11/20!21112 11:111 
I'OI! I>" OCctJ~RalCE 

J 1i:~1l ' 2() t2 I 1:111 

INVOLVED ENTlnES 

NAME 

I;sirmla. Jorg.~ 
SEX 

~I 

SID' 

C~OTHING 

OCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Ikrwyn,IL60402 (708) 795-5600 

DE.&CRlPTION 

Aprlknnl File 
~~LAT!OCAO' DOT, 

C I 2.{)1I 1653 
lOc.ATlOH 01' OFFENSE IHOUSE NO. S lllUT NA,.E) 

11142 S 110M!: AV IleN}'n. II {,().j()2 
lllA"T\J8C~ 

AGE AO~SS 

57 1M2 S flOM!.: i\V Ilcl"\\') 11. It 60402 
~OT WOT EYES 

fOi' 

TYPE 

')0-11 (AppJiCOlnl t:ik) - 0 countls) Rc:rorlinl!- Purt) 

....... f 

blr~da. L~' dia 
s~x AAce 

I" 
SID' 

ClOTHING 

t)()4 J (Al'plkanll;jle)' 0 .:ounl(S) 

INVOUiED VEHICLES 

IlEHIPLATf • STAn: TYPE 

'II ')55./9 II. ~~'tI1lI\. 4 -ooor 

\'U./I WoKE MOCEL 

2l)O6 Nissan Scnlm 
OWNEJI 

NARRATIVES 

In summary 

ADDRESS 

£..1 842 ~ HOM!: AV Ikl'W)'n~l !! qp402 
WGT HAIR eYES 

1NVDL\lU!EIfl 

In~oht.-d 

COLOII 

Bcige 

-
TYPE 

Olhcr 

FBi. 

CQMIoIEtfl5 

1~1fl' 

12-Ll 167 
HOW RECEIVED 

eTA l'US DAlE 

ALTPHONE 

ALI PHONE 

Jorge Estrada is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of his residence located at 1842 Home Ave. He sutlers tj'om 

There is a garage on premise which h~ has 

no access to due to it being rented 10 another tenant. He has a valid handicapped placard 8B97830 and owns a 2006 hi~gc 

Nissan Sentra bearing II plate Ii 9195549 that his wife Lydia also utilizes to transpon him to appoinlments . Due to limited 

parking in the area and his limited mobility A/o recommends a handicapped sign. There is I sign located in the 1800blk of 

Home. Nothing funher at this time. 
RePOR'lING 04'I'1C!A 

YOUNG. TERRY 

STAll' 

IS3 



')(I..j 1 (ApplicurlI l ~ ill:) 

IIE~TVPE 

In<: ide nl Rc pur1 
WHIlNREI'OIIIl!D 

I )/2()I2!112 11 :0) 
1WI!Of~CI! 

11 / 211120 J.'! 1) :11 I 

--- -

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
640J West 31st Street Berwyn.IL60-402 (708) 795-5600 

Dl!SGRIP"lION NCIOENT , 

Applicant Fik 
1I!LAle)CAO" DOT. 

C 12-061653 
LOc.4T1ON OF OFFENSE (O«lUU NO .• STRf£T IoIAM~1 

_----' !!42_~QM E AV Bcrw,Yn. II. 604()~ 
ST •• :rus CODE 

12-13167 
flOWIll!CBIIED 

STAlUS DAte 



. . ." ~ 

"' 
. - Handicapped Space/Zone 

" 
Public Works Site Inspection 

1 
Application # 825 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Pa rking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-13167 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 825 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-13167 



JQobert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride ~ -rl ~ 1 
(),.-; L 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must bave a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vebicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

Jflr~e. E-lv .. do.- 1$1'12 ~ k. 
(Name f HandIcapped Apphcant) (Berwyn Address) 

l" d I "at GsjyQ)c.\a. -LPltt ------, 
(Name of caregiver. or guardian if minor) (Telephone tCell Phone Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? @ No Are you the homeowner? Yes __ NoL 

Driveway tJ 0 Carport}J 0 

AU Applicants must submit the Pbysicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent fonn (B). 
**********.**.*****************************.*******.**************.**************** 

Vehicle Information 

(Vehicle make and model) 

&.\I~(J ( 2 (J{) to 

(Dlinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

I?B 07s<o a 
(lllinois Handicapped Plate) (lliinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit:. which said person knows to be faJse or believes to be false. 

~i/ tZskk //-/3-2fl/b 
Return the completed Corm to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West 31 d Stree~ Berwyn, Illinois 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by Printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

" I;: > 

I I 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair_ Oxygen ____ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constirutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who bas permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the <rid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

-""' -
/0 -. /j>'- I~ 

(PhYsl94fID's SignatureJStarnp) (Date) 

y 

(Address and Telephone Number) (Print Physician's Name) 

/ 1 

Return the completed fonn to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 sa Stree4 Berwyn, Dlinois 



fRobert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 
Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

~ut{)..he CRul ! owner/manager of the property at 

1'OYd- tiw A3te , state as follows: 

1) That d~ E;~ is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) Th~t \" \aR!3e Est&Uk==- has no access to any parking on the 
premises. 

3) That if J~ 8:fRtuk- is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by thee of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if \..J&<ge 8;tR~ 
resides on the premises. 

Name: t\ld-olie (R,ut. 
Address: M ~ AVf. 
Phone#: . 

-~-~ . ,. 

Signatu /Date 

no longer 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Pollee Department 
6401 West 31St Street, Berwyn, Dlinois 



Mayor 

Rebert J. Levere 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

December 11, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Sign Application 

Attached Is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Polashek concurs with staff recommendations to approve a handicap zone. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1903 East Sandra Ortiz 824 

Thank you very much. 



Application Number 824 

To: 
From: 
Dale : 
Officer: 

tJ3erwgn Police 'Department 
6401 Wu' 3101_ Stne. 
8crwyll. nu.o~ 60402 

708-795-J600 
Faa 708-195-5627 

ErAe'IClKJ Can gil 

n ... dit-aPIKod - I'n .. ldll~/ ZO"t' 
R(.'(lucst "'1)1"111 

Mayor Robert J_ Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
11/2012012 
T Young # 183 

Applicant Name: Sandra Ortiz 

Address: 1903 East Ave 

Telt!phone: 

Nalure of Disability: 

Information 
Yes No 

Doctor's Notel Affidavit: I x I Interviewed: I 

Owner's Support Letterl x I Handicapped Plate I 

Garage:1 x I I Handicapped Placard I 
Driveway: I x I Wheelchair: I 
Off Street: I x. I Walker I Cane: I 

On Street: I x I Oxygen: I 

Yes No 

Yes No 
x I 
x I 
x I 

I 

Meets Police Dept 
Requ ire me nts S;;~:I x I Report # 12-13166 

b IWard Alderman: ~OLf~{"H e r::::. 

StafT Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



'm~ I (AMlIi!:lInl file) 
Rl:POAT lYl'I! 

1\1\'cni Ie Rerun 
WHEN R£P()Rl'!D 

TlIo!E Of OCCURRENCE 

II ' 2()!2U12 10:211 

INVOLVED ENTlTlES 

"' ..... f 

On i/_ Surulr .. 
UK 

F 
SIO. 

CLOTl<ING 

UCR 

RACE 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
64tH West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 7~-5600 

API'IiC>ltli File 
RELATeOCA[)' DOT 1 

C 12-41616; I 
lOCAlIOI\I M OFFEN8E'tlO~I'O .. URfeT NAME) 

191)) S EAST AV Berwyn. I L 6IJ402 
STAl'IJS COOl! 

AGE 

36 l'JU) S I:AST AV I:krwytl. II. 60402 
HOT WCT 

01.' Fe" 

TVpe 

')0-11 (AppliC"dnl File) - 0 eounl(s) Reponing Puny 

D08 

orti:L L III 
5e. RAce 

F 
SIOI 

Cr.OTl<1NG 

<)()4\ (ArrliClIOI File) -Il COllnl(S) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VE ..... I.Al1! • ST"l1! 

H(' I ~8(l76 II. 
Yf"R IIIAI!E 

~IlIJ I Ni:;sall 
O~ 

NARRATlVES 

PRIIo!ARV NMlRAl'M 

In summary: 

TYPE 

VallfMinivan 

MOOt!\. 

X-l'errn 

1 HGT 

~90) S EAST AV Berwyn, lL. 604U2 
WCT HAIR evES 

INVOLWMEHT 

I n\'ol\·c!! 
COLOR 

-
TYl'E 

Olher 

Sih crl Alulllinum 

F81", 

IIIN I 

COMMENTS 

WCIDENT, 

12-13166 
HOW IIfaIVeD 

Tl:leplrone 

8TA1\I80A'tl; 

lIEU l1!D I!VENT • 

IIflA TED everr I 

Luz Oniz is requesting a handicap parking space 011 behalf or her daughler Sandra Orli'£ who sulTers Irom 
. Sandra has a valid handicapped placard BE5()324. Luz 

Drives a 2001 Nissan Xterra bearing /I handicap plale /I 128076. There is a garage on [he premise which Luz parks the 

vehicte in. Sandra has difficulty getting in and out of the garage and entering and exiting the residence with her wheelchair. 
Sandra meets the city requiremenrs for a Drops OtT Zone. Nothing further at this lime. 

lIeJ'01t1lNG 0fFtC8I 

YOIING. TERRY 

STAAl 

183 

STAR' 



• 
:, Rob~rt J. Lovero James D. Ritz 

Chief or PoUce .Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Prfile 

Affidavit For Handicapned ParkinK SiiD or Drop Off Zone 

You mult have a permanent Baadlcap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of caregiver, or guardiim if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property? ~ / No~ 

Driveway __ Cruport __ _ 

J303 0n5-r Ave. 
(Berwyn Address) 

(TeTephon~Il Phon~. Numbef) 

Ai'cty.~the homeowner?' Y~.NO __ 

~ ,. . '.!~ ":':'~ ;'~'f~ ' ''.'~ ~.~ ;~ 

. ARAppU~ts must submit tll8i~tiyifcraDi fo~(A)! 

*Renten mustsutimltttie OW .. e~~6~t form (B) • .........................•..•••..•.•........•..•• , ................................ . 
Vehicle- IDformatro~ - \ 

_f\J~/'S--=--~_lA----=f\_x_t_~_("_~_ Sljver 2'ro 
(Vehicle make and model) (Color / Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) 
J ~~qlJ 

r zS? 0 70 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 

1 bereby affinn that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

Return the c:omp eted form to tbe Parldug Division at the Berwyn Poilu Departmeat 
tt4al WP.1It .11 It Strp.p.t. Rp.rwvn. Jlllnnhi 



. 
- . Robert J. Lovero 

• 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

~ Jt IVa ~4 () 12-7 iL 
JO/~ . 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

PbUlclag must stat" by printing below. the Damn of the patient'! handicap 

h 

J I 

of .. 

Does the patient utilize any of tho fol1owingl' : 

Walker ...... ; ~ __ 

" 

, 
~:' . 

I hereby certify that the p'hysical conditions of.the. aoo,vcnam~~dicaPPed PeriiOqtf constitutta himlber 
as a handicapped'persop as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Phys,ically HandiCapped P~n -
Every natural person who has permanently lOst· the U8e of a leg Oli both legs or. ~8rm O£ botfi' arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who ia so sevcrefy disabled as to be.unable-to move without the aid of 

crutches or a wb<elcbair.) . D. I tJ (6 (0 .... --
(PhYSician's Si~)- (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

~ I ~ @C'ro steJ 

Return the completed form to the Parking Dlvf5loD at tbe Berwyn Pollee Department 
MAl WP.!iIf :11 It .'\trP.f'!t. Rp.rwvn. nlfnnl. 



~ 
., , 

.' .. . 
H'andicapped 'Space/Zone . .. 

. Public Works Site Inspection . 
Application # 824 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No )( 

Parking Zone Yes No 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-13166 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 824 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
Parking Zone Yes No 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-13166 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'b Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www.OOrwyn·iLgov 

December 6,2012 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #821 
3718 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap application to 
approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



Appl it.:ation Num~r 821 

To: 
From: 

Dllte: 

Officer: 

13erwgn Po£ice t])epartttrent 
66111 Wu, 3 J It. Strut 
...... "". llIIAol. &0402 

101·715·5600 
n.a 7D1·79S·$6H 

!me ..... ., c.n 911 

n .. n.r ..... ,.pt ....... tnrklllJt 17 •• o .. ~ 
Ik"llllK"Nt I"OMII 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Commun ity ~ice Division 
10/18/2012 

TYoung# 183 

Applicant Name: loan Dusatko 

Addres.-.: 3718 S Kenilwonh Ave 

TeleptHlne: 

Nature of Di!labitily: 

Inronnatioll 
Yes No 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: I 1 I Interviewed: I 

Owner\ S uppo rt Leller[ .... _It ----'-_-"" Handicapped P1a[el 

Gnrnge:l)( I Handicapped Placard I 

Driveway: I " I Wheelchair: I 

orr Street: I x I Walker I Cane:[ 

On Street: II... _x.;........1....-_...1 Oxygen: ( 

Va. No 

Yes No 

x I 
x I 

lI. I I 

1 

I 
l 

Met.'IS Police Depc 
Requi rcrncnts S=I ! I Report ## 12-1 1794 

L---=-\ ----"IWard Alderman: 

Staff Recommendation 
Approve(! X Denied 



-I 
N 

U"TIOH~_LAINT ~c

·It)·U 1' \l'I'lklltU hlel 
_TTYpe 

In~t<h.:nl R~pl)" 

-~ 
III IK.-lUI2 10:11:2 
_lo*~ 

In 1M ~11I! 10;112 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
64&1 West J 1st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (788) 795-5608 

' \Pflliulll. I'IIc 
AI!U'lBlCAD' DOl' 

l'll-OS5)11 
LOCATION Of aPFPdI! IItQUU 610_ I1Re.ET .... ME! 

)7111 S Kl:NllWOIHII flV /kn\yn. II ('(~1l1 

"'AT\lSC~ 

_n 

12·1J7~.j 

HOiIIIAICSVID 

In /'l'nllm 

III 1 ... ,\1 KII. JOAN J1 III " '" I~NIl WON. n I AV &r"~ n. II. lIo-11l! 

UCR 

'JlI4 I , J\pph~lIIt1 File I-II cuunl(~1 

NAME 

III \AIKII. GI'ORGI: "-
leX IIACI! 

\1 
110' 

Ul:1I 

.X' 
1 ..... :;::---

11114 I ("pplkunl I'iM • 0 ~"OWlI(~1 

INYOUlBlIlEHlCLES 

V!l-..anEl &Dolt nPt 

DL' 

Dr. 

.It>lUI·,' II St:dan 

Y!AI> IoIAICI! -I~Q" Chc1.mlcl I ulninll 
OMIIJI 

In sumJTIa~: 

"'" 

. 
fl • - -'" .. 

,., 

lYPE 

Rcpon illtl I-' grl) 

,. 

-~ 
1m olv~'tI 

T'fPI! 

Other 

c:tIl.OII 

Morounillurpund) 

... ' ""-'-

IIIU 

JOUIl Ousatko resides al 3718 Kenilworth Ave is reql.lestiny lJandictlpped Parking signs in ti-ont ofner ~i<knc~. S~ suner~ 
from 

. She has a valid Handicap Placard# 8039297 and I~ husband O~rye Duslltkn 

drives II IQ% Maroon Chevy lumina bearing 1/ platell 3604EN this is the vehicle that is ustd 10 lI1!nsport Joan to her 

medical appointments and daily travel. There is a garage on the property that Gtorge uses to park his vehicle in . G~'Ye 

informed 1\.'0 that Joan cannot use lhe back. stairs of the residence due to her lilUiIlil down the stairs multiple times. Sl:~ Cad 
rcpOJ'l~ l' 12-()OOO315 and C 12-OO50n1. Oeorye further relat~ that he has asked his neilJhboB 10 assist hi m wilh I\Ork ing 



• N 
S fA _ COlIIP\.Alllf UCRIQIIoodo Go. 

'1nJ 1 (1\)lf'lkunl file) 
~,"TY,e 

In~,t1.'!11 w.~·pon 
\l\iMEl/AtPORftll 

Ill- 1M :!Ol:! III:II:! 
_O*occ~ 

III IH ' ~OI! 10-112 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
~ I WW J 1,'* Street Berwya. I L 60402 (708) 795-5606 

Dl!aaaP7ION 

ApplieDnl ~11c 
RfLA'll!lClCAb' oof. 

r I 2~SS)1 I 
LOCATION 0* _III~ 1IO.11ItIII!T IOAIII!l 

;\718,>: I\ENII WIlRTH_~V ~k.'n')_n, \I 1'111-102 
1t,':"'S co .. 

12-117'N 
MOW RI!ClM!D 

io lrolllllf his residence 10 lUisisl Joan in ~etting OUI lhe front door and inlo her vehicle to which they refused. Joan doe.~ lllL'C1 

Ihe: rC4uircmenls for a drop olTzone.but is also requeslinll Handicapped signs. Nothing I'U1hler at this time. 
~11NO 0FfICelII 

YOI' "l~ I1,RRV 
STAll' 



Berwyn Police Department 

CADCaU Logs 

I illlc I'enn,! H)I I II 20 I ~. In I II :WI2 

Slhlllllu 1.41t111101 

(', ~ /) jj{'ll-05IT7l 

II .. ~ Mtcrl\ ell 
II"~~ ~hl~ II H 17 'lIJlIll,\mbl~..,c RL"/UO~A:""'~\I l'IM lo I..LNII WUItI II hV 

IIr<J1alr_r 
I I I I 111\ 'i I INIl .... \V 

"r .. I .... . 
1~·'qll ... lIfl-l 

!)<paI

Ik,,,\n F ... " 

t'anlacl 

I>UM I"KO.J(Jt\N 

U~II\\ \ LJ HRI 

'1III,4UHH 

)I ., l1li II 17:11> 11 II! jJ 

Clal'lll.un"h. II:.LJ ~f.11Im-li.1.1N1l!\.\\ JoQGI: 

l ~II Crc,~c..t 

'In "·"l.lfIUU •• 111-4J rKI.U)\\lo, "-,"'mi·,, Iouod: 

~ ~~ 29 
J I MAIl rl'l .l IN'iIl)1: A90lrr 4J\M 
I 10M I I .\R NPRSI' ON sn,NI' 
n .. 1I'l11~IUJl .,II,~ FlLLIIWIi.I.Nns.\\ 10 ..... : 

'''' ""'l-IJlen., Il:lll \I.\'-\JU:Z, MIA 1.1ooUtd' 

I UI . ., I () ",·\eNJ· AI 

• /a II',' l.lfle II ., U: J ~ "l.\'\ RE:t~ \1( , I • ......,: 

Call I'''",,-'tl 

I! ,~ I.' 12 1.1 III I! 11111 

1 .... 1 I .... , 

'III k' ~'I 

J"L'L J I ' 



Shullan 

Berwyn Police Department 

CAD CaD Logs 

lim\.: Period IOJ I 9/211 12 • 1111 I R: 20 r.2 

I.nallon 
('''0 IK'U.-nl.s 
'flllle Ihc:tlHd 
"'iII; ~II ~ II 111211 '/0113 (Amhu!.1n\." Rr~AlISitIS' 171K S KI'NIIWOIWr. .... " 

J lisp!Iu'''''' 
WI I. 'ill" JI II RI·, 

11.,_,1/ 
1~.I~JlnnK 

O.po .......... 

lil"'''~ II I',,~ 

C'OIlIMI 

III I SJ\(,KIl 

0111,...- r.. ....... ()a!lnDr 1~1 r .. JOoI\rn rr-.ro ..... IIIQ....... tlnml I aIt~ .... 

'nr'I"IIMut\ IIFR\\ \"1. ~IHl II I J 16 111!lJ II IL~' 

·or 'Ilf Il, 

IlnqIIlLl/l.U., JI1II1\\II..SON.JD"YRt\ .oarol; 

rail Cf\:\1'."" 

U" OlllWIIIIl .. 11,'G \\ IUiOH. JEFnu.,·I!to<d, 

M) YO , I \tAl I· 1'1'/ , 

(In QlttlJl)gn AI JI,!II" IL..n .... ..,FYRn I..,."" 

L,I/ t"ll ~d 

II 1,.!_ II t\ oil II .. ,. II Sl !8 



#lJ' 
, 'tloberi J. Lovero 

Mayor 
James D. Ritz 
Chief of PoUce 

,"j 

A CeDtury of Procren with PrIde .. 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a perm.Deat audlap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle Iu a deslpated Budkap ParklDe tpaee 

{Name of Handicapped Applicant} 
31l~ , . ~~\I\'\UJc\lih 

.. Address) 

I 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor) (Telephone'/CeD ~Ph0n4~~N"":"' umber~-) --

Is there a garage on the propertyl @ Net. .Are-YOILtba homeowner? &-No_ 

DriveWll~) Carport J.{ Q 

ABAppUcaDti mustsubmitthPlydcfau fOI1ll1(A) 

·Rentel'l' mustraBmlttl1e awa. C'oft.ent firm (B) • ................................................................................... 
/";OTE-! WIf//).JtlIEI.D JJof1BC~S 1/1I)11{(; l-°f/r.~r;{)'AF.31 r -{:1-6L rrs 

Vehfcltt IDformatiOlI' ~ • 

c Ii E V 1 Ll)j\1\ I N A 
(Vehicle make and model) 

E 
j ~ 0 l.J f'J 
(nIinois License Plate Nwnber) 

(nlinois Handicapped Plate) 

-
(Co/Year) 1 ')lDg '" '-'A.vT .'!F~V' 

/Jv/ilfl.';;lS ('4llv , 

t' -" -13 
(Cwrent City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

B~ ~cr2qJ 6 k:z ~ 
(Dlinoia Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and UDlawfuJ for any 
person to file worn affidavit, wbich said person ~ows to be false or believes to be false, 

--=:::::~~~~iid:7::!:i" ~//:..:.,l5; .. :~" _ :zJ~1 ) /~ 
Retura t e completed form to the ParIdIIl Dlvlslo. at tile Be~olke De;artme"';. 

6401 WMt .11- SIrNt. IVrwvn. nUnoJ. 



·gobert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Jctf n blbJ:fkO 
'5P-4/;;t~ 

A Century or Progress wlib PrIde 

(Signature of handicapped person or their Iega) guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James O. Ritz 
Chief of Pollee 

(Date) 

This form must be tiDed out In Its eDtirety and signed by your physidaD. 

nnJdm mg.t ItItei by prIDtlDl &!slow. the pa~ of tbtpadeAf. hapdfqp 

• I y" I . - - , 

!'W",' 
1/ 

Does the patient util~ lilly oftbe tbnowing'l : 
J,..... • , 

Walker WTieel-c&aht;_ ame .' ~ _____ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conctitiouaof tba abOve-namecL'1immcappedPcracmr ~ him/bcr 
as a bandicapped persoa 81 defined UDdar tho statutory provWOIl Par. 1-1 S9 (P~ BaDdicapped Person -
Every naturaJ pcrIODI.wbo bas pcrrnBDMtlyTlOlttbcullC ofa Ieg..o~both legs ~aziamrOilbotfi arms or any 
combinatioo thaeof or any parIOIl w&o is so severefy disabled as to be.unablo to mOve wi1hout the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

-
(Pii?~'s Si~Stamp) 
-_. '·3 
(Print PhysjCwl'S NAme)! 

9-2.-~ ,t. 
(Dato) 

..... -- -
(Address and TclephoDc Number) 

Retura die completed form to lbe Parklnl DlvbloD at the 8enryo POU« DepartmeDt 
~"'1 W .... .11" Strl'P.t. Rftl'WVn. IIlInnl.ll 



.... ' Itobert'J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress wltb Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Pollce 

Owner Consent For Handicap Slln 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

'. . 

I (.~ co (!(o e DLlsA-T Ic;Q I owner/ma~~g~f ,oftt:a&p'i"operty at 
, . ' , ," 

1) That ;:r U A rJ D lilA 0<0 I~a~a~at the' above listed ~property. 
, ' :.1 -:~~.,l I ! ~ ~ :; ~:'~~ 1:- . ~" : ~ .... J;.:. ~ 

2) That ''JOAN 0 v'sAT K 0 ',' ,- H~~no:;~~,t,*afJ'-P8rkIng'on the 
premises. ' :', _, ~ : .:'".- /~~ ,:::::" ,;"." ;:~ ,, '" ~:~'~~' : ' / 

3) That if 'J{)AN Du5A!:KO . i~~'h~n~p~Sig.l}G~droP-Off 
zone by the- City ot Berwyn, I havEf no objeCtion' to the p~merit of signs in 
front of this address. -

.' .. 

4) I agree to notify the City ot-Berwyn if ""J(IA tV D V.sA t ~o no longer 
resides on the premises . 

. C& fi-r jJ~~~-d= rbj;~ 
~~ ~~srgnature/Date 7 

Name: C;E-O~ul::: DU,S"f\l"'c> 
Address: 3 -11 '" k E:AI lL ""0 I?! H Jlv 
Phone#: 

--------~~~--

Retarn tbe completed form to tbe ParIdDl O'VllloD at the IJerwyD PoUee Departmellit 
fi401 W,..t 11- StrHt. tt..1"WV1I_ nUnnia 



. .. 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

e 

I -

Appllcation " 821 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parklng Space Yes @ No x 
Parking Zone Yes No 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report" 12~11794 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

,- -
Application" 821 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole campbell 

Comments: Does not drive. Garage. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes Ei:j No I X 

Parking Zone Yes No I 

Date: 11/26/20U Police Report tt 12-11794 



ADDENDUM 
 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 11, 2012 

 
 

J-25 FINANCE DIRECTOR-RENAMING OF 2007 BOND FUND 














	Pkt-part-1
	Pkt-part-2

